The Model T
was produced by
Ford Motor Company
from October 1908

to October 1927

The Model T — An Affordable Car Introduced by Ford in October 1908

“On October 1, 1908, the first production Model T Ford is completed at the company’s Piquette Avenue
plant in Detroit. Between 1908 and 1927, Ford would build some 15 million Model T cars. It was the longest
production run of any automobile model in history until the Volkswagen Beetle surpassed it in 1972. Before the
Model T, cars were a luxury item: At the beginning of 1908, there were fewer than 200,000 on the road. Though
the Model T was fairly expensive at first it was built for ordinary people to drive every day. It had a 22-
horsepower, four-cylinder engine and was made of a new kind of heat treated steel ... it weighed just 1,200
pounds ... It could go as fast as 40 miles per hour.” Source: History.com 2018.1012




ready forit! It is ready for* you,

Come a e our buggies, We can save
you money and give you the best on: the
market, :

SCHMITT BROS.

Horse & Buggy Meet Horseless Carriage circa 1909

The buggy advertisement on the left appeared in The Nichols Gazette published on August 23,
1906, on page 5. In 1907, the Schmitt Brothers moved their buggy and farm implement business to
their new brick building in the picture on the right at the southwest corner of Main Street and ljem
Avenue. The Ford Motor Company commenced initial production in Detroit, Michigan, of its Model
T car on October 1, 1908. A model T appears in the Town of Nichols around 1909 in the picture on
the right. In 1913, the Schmitt Brothers disposed of their buggy and farm implement business and
sold their brick building to William Oostendorp who was then the owner of Nichols Auto Co.

Photo Source: William Newton
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Joshua and Laura Mills with their 13 Children in the Year 1909

Back Row Standing: Clyde Cayto Mills — Louis Cleveland Mills — Lester Edward Mills — Charles Espy Mills —
Frank Elmer Mills — Hazel Frances Mills Oostendorp — Frederick David Mills.

Front Row Seated: Ada Mae Mills Curtis — Etta Pearl Mills Lukenbach — Lloyd Harold Mills — Joshua Adair
Mills — Linnie Alberta Mills Finley — Laura Awilda Schildberg Mills — Burton Alvin Mills — Emma Viola Mills Park.

Photo Source: 1911 History of Muscatine County, lowa, Vol. Il, Page 757.
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The Muscatine Journal, in an enlarged issue published on
December 16, 1909, included on page 53, a
comprehensive sketch of the Nichols community. One
of the topics was the Nichols Band. Included was a very
compact picture of all 15 current band members taken
by the newspaper photographer on the west side of the
Nichols Town Hall erected in 1907. A non-compact
picture of the same 15 band members that appears
above was taken by a different photographer for
Bernard A. Kirchner who is kneeling front and center
with his cornet. The young boy behind Bernard is Harry
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A Picture of All 15 Members of the Nichols Town Band in 1909
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Shannon, age 13. The newspaper article did not identify
the individuals in the picture but in the text it did list the
names of all band members in the following paragraph.
“There are other things that make Nichols residents
proud of their town. The band is one of them. There
are 15 pieces and Al. Quinby is director. The members
are: B. A. kirchner, E. P. Ward, Polly Cone, Fred
Hummel, G. A. Griggs, Harry Shannon, J. S. Fulmer, Fred
Lobdell, C. P. Reynolds, Ward Reynolds, B. H. Black,
Tom Carney, John Kirchner and Will Cone.”
Photo Source: Barbara Elder




"A Story of the Town of Nichols

Some Features of this Hustling Little Muscatine County Town—A Real, Genuine, Hand-painted Barber
Shop—A Splendid Brass Band—Something of the History of the Place—Its Business Activities.

.. (By a Staff Correspondent.)
Nichols has the only original bar-
er shop with hand painted walls,
wenty-six paintings, embracing both
he landscape and portrait, adorn the
alls, not in the frame, but executed
ith the brush on the bare wall.
his barber shop and art gallery is
wned and conducted by G. A. Griggs
nd the work, which shows consider-
ble talent in the artist, was done by
r. Griggs’ cousin, F. Malo Lobdell,
f Davenport. |

The Journal correspondent hap-
ened into the shop one morning and
got more than 15 cents worth while
reclining in one of the chairs. And
the commercial travelers who pat-
ronize this place can appreciate this
extraordinary exhibition of art. Some
one or more of the paintings are|
visible ‘'during all the various stages
of tonsorial operation.
There are other things that make

They also gave a series of concerts
in Nichols during the summer
months, for ‘which. they received
$160., The band was organized in
1893 and has been active every year.
since.

Nichols has an estimated popula-
tion of 400 people. There are three
churches, one bank, two large eleva-
tors, a good public school with a
complete grammar and high schooﬂ
course, an opera house, a town hall}
and three hotels, Two branches of
the Rock Island system run into the
town, the Muscatine Western and the|
old Burlingtoh, Cedar Rapids and
Northern. < A

The Nichols Savings bank is cap-|
italized at $12,000 and has a sur-
plus and profits of $7,612.54. The
last bank statement shows deposits
aggregating $150,835.54. John Hoo-
'ley, of Iowa City, is the ‘president,

ichols residents proud of their
own. The band is one of them.
here are 15 pieces and Al. Quinby
s director. The members are: B.
. Kirchner, E. P. Ward, Polly Cone,
Fred Hummel, G. A. Griggs, Harry
hannon, J. S. Fulmer, Fred Lob-
dell, C. P. Reynolds, Ward Reynolds,
B. H. Black, Tom Carney, John
Kirchner and Will Cone.

A number of important engage-
ments were filled by the organiza-
tion last summer.and in each case
the Nichols musicians received a
very favorable reception. They

played at.the West Liberty fair and
Riverside.

John Nicola, vice - president and . L.
B. Smith cashler. The directors are
T. B. Nichois, F. H. Elder, Henry
Brugman, C. B. Kirchner, W. 8.
Baker of Sioux Falls, 8. D., and Mr.
Hooley and Mr. Nicola.
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by the Nichols Hall
whiel: \s incorporated. The postof-
|fice and the telephone exchange are
on the first moor. 1907

The town hall was bullt in!1897
and is a two story brick structure,
containing a room for meetings of
the common council and the city jail
with two cages, which the citizens
proudly declare are scarcely ever oc-
cupied. . %

Dr. F. F. Carl is. mayor of Nichols
and the members of the council are
Lawrence Foley, E. J. Brown, George
T. Nicola, P. C, Hart, R. M. Norris
and C. E. Duncan. R. 8. Wright, F.
H. Schmidt and H. J. Brown are the
school trustees and the principal of
the public school is J. H. Boatman.

F. M. Mapes, whose -business is
shipping furs, brings a large amount
of money to Nichols every year. Last

Nichols’ chief source of revenu
comes from the products of the far-
mer. ‘A few of the residents ow
land by the thousand acres and ther
is a great deal of wealth for the siz
of the town. R. C. Black, T. B. Nich
olg, B. F. Swickard, Joseph A. Heath,
John Nicola and Dr. F. F. Carl al
own beautiful residences.

The three churches of the tow
are of the Methodist, Catholic an
Christian denomination. The Cath

year his business aggregated $20,000
roughly estimated, with one sale
amounting to $6,000.” He hasa fur
house three miles from town and his
name and business is known in all
parts of the United States.

Foley Bros. and Brugman Bros.
operate two large elevators, both of
which have a bin capacity of about
15,000 bushels. Considerable grain
business is done in the town, which
. is excellent

Methodist church is having $5,000
worth of improvements done on the}
(ers, P, A. Pike, the Dean Brothers

The opera house, which has a ca- and B. L.’Metcaf! each handled many
pacity of about 650 people, was built |
association, ris is busy buying and selling hogs

cltual Ind suundln.
Several Nichols men follow the
cattle feeding business. George Hoo-

ley, Henry Brown, the Gable Broth-

cars of cattle this year. R. M. Mor-

and does a large amount of busi-
ness. #r32 _
W. E. Loeb, who with W, C. Ad-
dleman has a lumber yard at Nich-
ols, carries a stock of coal and build-
ing material worth from $8,000 to

$10,000 and a large country trade
is handled the year around. The
company has been in business four
years.

R. S. Rice, who is always a hust-
ler, has glven Nichols a first class
hotel, the Central hotel and restau-
rant. Mr. Rice recently took over
the . property and after completely
remodeling and refurnishing it, has
a comfortable place for the traveler
to spend the night. A restaurant is
in connection and the hotel is con-
venient from the depot. = . .

The Commercial hotel is .another
hotel of Nichols and has been con-
ducted by Mr. Reynolds for a num
ber of years. 'The Rumley house s
the third hotel. \

Nichols is also noted for the crack
shots that are among its residents,
Hunting is one of the most popula
diversions of the townspeople and if
is not an infrequent gsight to see
some one drive into town with a long
string of ducks.

Town of Nichols Sketch in The Muscatine Journal on 16 December 1909, page 53
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The “Big Barn” on the Townsend & Dora Nichols Farmstead — 1910

In 1895 a grandson of Samuel Nichols (Townsend B. Nichols, son of Benjamin & Susan Nichols) built a large
red brick house on a farmstead just outside the east boundary of the Town of Nichols. On November 25, 1897,
Townsend married Dora Sutton of Nichols at the “spacious residence” in Nichols of his widowed mother. Around
1910, Townsend erected on the farmstead the “Big Barn” above. Except for the distant grain elevator at the left
side of the picture, the Town of Nichols is hidden behind the barn. —Photo source: Charlene Nichols Hixon|

The people in the picture, on the north side of the barn, are Townsend and Dora standing at the top of the
ramp, their daughter Anna (age 9) sitting on the side of the ramp and their son Benjamin (age 11) sitting on the
white horse. The children will become graduates of Nichols High School, Benjamin in 1916 and Anna in 1919.




of two railway lines
established July 2, 1872

[ Point of Intersection ]

e e e e e e
. )

( Photo Source: Barbara Elder)

The Nichols Railroad Depot of the Rock Island Railroad ca. 1910
It was the intersection of two newly constructed railroads on July 2, 1872, that would put on the map
“Nichols Station” and then the unincorporated village of Nichols and finally, on March 17, 1884, the
incorporated Town of Nichols, lowa. This photo shows (1) the depot building, (2) the point of intersection
of the two railway tracks and (3) the elevated water tank that supplied water to the steam engines that
powered the locomotives. To the photographer’s immediate left was the Rummells Hotel.
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Section Crew of the Rock Island Railroad
With a Motorized Maintenance Car in Nichols, lowa, Circa 1910




NICHOLS RESIDENT
SUCCUMBED SUNDAY

J. W. RUMMELLS PASSED AWAY
AFTER LONG ILLNESS.
Had Made Nichols His Home for
Nearly Thirty Years—Funeral
to Be Held Wednesday.

J. W. Rummells, one of Nichols’
most prominent and best known citi-
zens and business men, succumbed
to an illness of several weeks' dura-
tion and passed away at his home
Sunday night, at the advanced age
of 78 years, 3 months and 19 days.
When the word went forth that he
was dead many realized that Nichols
had lost a good citizen and an wup-
right man. His passing will be
keenly felt as a loss to the commun-

ity, as well as to his family. J. W,
Rummells was born In the state of
Pennsylvania on December 1, 1831,
and came to West Branch, Ia., in
1876, He moved to Nichols in
1882 and went into the general mer-
chandise business, which he took an
active part In until ten years ago.
at which time he retired and the
business was conducted by his son,
J. W. Rummells, Jr.

Mr. Rummels was married in 1853
to Miss Amanda Squibb. Eight chii-
dren were born to the union, of
whom seven survive—Henry Rum-
mells and Mrs. Mary Stepp, of West
Branch, Ia.; Mrs. Sadie Few, of Lone
Tree, Ia.; John Rummells, of West
Liberty, Ia., and Susie Rummells,
Mrs. Lillile Schomeberg and J. W.
Rummells, Jr., of this place. One
daughter, Mrs. Emma Cookson hav-
ing preceded him In death. The
wife and mother preceded him in
death on September 11, 1905.°

The funeral services will be held
from the Christian church Wednes-
day forenoon, at 10:30 o'clock, Rev.
W. E. Loeb officiating, and the Ma-
sonic lodge will have charge. Bur-
ial will be made in the West Liberty
jcemetery. =

| The Muscatine Journal, Tuesday, 22 March 1910, Page 2

Obituary of Josiah W. Rummells Sr.

(1 December 1831 - 20 March 1910)




Obhitunary.

Dr. John J. Nolan was born in
Kerry county, Ireland, on Feb. 15,
1869, and depafrted this life at his
home at Nichols, Ia., April 10, 1910,
having attained the age of 41 years,
1 month and 25 days.

Dr. Nolan received his early edu-
cation in Ireland, graduating at an
early age from St. Michels college at
Listowe. Having completed the clas-
sical course, soon after this he emi-
grated to America, arriving at Nich-

ols, Ia., in 1892. From here he
went to Iowa City and entered the
university. After spending ,two

vears there he went to St. Louis uni-
versity at St. Louis, Mo., where he
graduated in medicine in 1895, and
directly afterward lecated in Nichols,
where his cheerful, hopeful disposi-
tion, linked with his skill in his chos-
en calling, soon won for him a stead-
ily increasing practice which often

tried his time and strength to the
utmost.

In September of 1899 he was uni-
ted in marriage to  Miss Katherine
Ryan, of Nichols, and to this union
were born three children—Robert,
aged 10, Marie, aged 6, and Edward,
aged: 3—all of whom, with their sor-
rowing mother, are leit to mourn the
departure of a loving husband and

father, while in far-away Ireland, an

aged mother and three sisters and
two brothers, with one brother in
this country, Rev. M. F. Nolan, of

Misspuri City, Ta., are left to mourn
a son and father. One brother, Rev,
Robert Nolan, preceded him in death
at Nichols, Ia., in 1901,

In 1903, Dr. Nolan, accompanied
by his wife and a brother, made a
trip to Ireland and visited boyhood
scenes, little thinking this would be
the last time he would look upon the
face of the dear ones there.

The Muscatine Journal, Thursday, 14 April 1910, page 4

Obituary of Dr. John J. Nolan (15 February 1869 — 10 April 1910)




POPULATION OF MUSCATINE COUNTY IN IQIO.
The census of 1910 is here given and for companson the total pOpulauon of
the county for the preceding two decades is shown in parall

Bloomington township
Cedar township

Fruitland township
Fulton township, including Stockton town
Stockton town
Goshen township, including Atalissa town 818
Atalissa town 220
Lake township 505
Montpelier township 508
Moscow township
Mucscatine township, coextensive with Muscatine city.. 16,178

Orono township, including Conesville town . .... sesee  B0O
Conesville town ,

Sweetland township

Wapsinonoc township, including West leerty town, .
West Liberty town

Wilton township, including Wilton town
Wilton town

28,242
Source: 1911 History of Muscatine County, lowa, Clarke Publishing, Chicago, Pages 104-105




’ Nichols, Ta., May 10.—(Special,)—
DEUIGAT'U ' With appropriate and impressive
exercises the dedication of the new

$6,000 Methodist Episcopal church

) ’ building at Nichols was completed
s - . L § -l yesterday, the services of the day

being marked by large congrega-
tions, impressive sermons and a spir-

NEW METHODIST CHURCH BUILD- |t ©f generous giving which made it

possible for the new structure to be
ING AT MUSCATINE COUNTY dedicated free from debt.

TOWN DEDICATED. The new church building, which
is of frame construction, and a mod-
ern and commodious structure, seat-

HANLEY IS SPEAKER ing some 400 was formally opened

yesterday by the dedication services.
—_— The exercises began at 10 o'clock in-
the morning, Rev. P. H. Hawk, of
Wellman, offering the opening pray-

Centerville Pastor Preaches Sermons

: 3 o . fer. The scripture lesson was read-
at the Dedicatory : Exercises—gi by Rev. Mr. Oathout,  the pastor of

000 Raised and Church Is Dedicat« Jthe Nichols Christian church, The
sermon was delivered by Rev. J. R.
Hanley, of Centerville, formerly the
pastor of the Methodist Episcopal
church of West Liberty.

ed Free From Debt,

The Muscatine Journal, 10 May 1910
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Members of the Newly Dedicated Nichols Methodist Church 1910
Seated in Front: Miriam Richter (Renshaw 1907-1991) — Standing L-R Row 1: Ila Olive Nash (1898-1990) -
Frances Kirchner (Elder 1899-1999) — Stella Metheny (Olson 1898-1980) — Harry R. Metheny (1903-1918) - ? —
?—7?. Row 2: Lillian Buck Richter (1882-1974) — Ida Brockway Nash (1858-1953) — Isabelle Reid Metheny (1876-
1951) — Caroline Hechter Shannon (1862-1934) — ? — Laura Nash Loeb (1880-1944). Row 3: ? —? — Mary Mellisa
Johns Black (1849-1941) — Caroline Sauer Brown (1866- 1955) — Clara Elder (1861-1926). Row 4: ? —? — Anna
Mizner Stafford (1864-1946). Photo Source: Barbara Elder




Three 1905 Graduates of Nichols High School
Edna Baker (McCormick) - Lena Haney (McKeown) - Mae Hesser (Albright)
Photographed in Bernard A. Kirchner’s Dry Goods Store, Nichols, lowa, Circa 1910




Seninty

EVERSON SCHNUG HAMMER KAUSA ALBERTSON MUENCH ANDERSON MORRISON JOHNSTON PATTON wWoobD
BENEDICT MATER BAMMERT VAN METRE MAPLETHORPE FREEMAN BLAKELEY BAIRD KRESENSKY LAMPE WOLLCOTT SMITH
SCHADT YENERICH POWERS CORRELL MINTHORN joy CARLSON SIMONS MILLER BROOKS WILKINSON
OCKS CARPENTER SHERLOCK O'BRIEN KELLER JOYNT MC GREGOR MC KENNA MOON THOMAS OSBORNE

Virgil O. Muench in the 1909-10 Senior Class Picture in the College of Medicine at the State University of lowa
Source: SUI Hawkeye Yearbook published in the Spring of 1910, University of lowa Digital Library

Senior Class Graduates Received Their Diplomas on June 15, 1910
Following graduation Dr. Virgil Muench established a medical practice in the Town of Nichols, lowa,
during the summer of 1910. His first offices were on the second floor of the Van Tuyl Building then owned
by Bernard A. Kirchner. In 1916, Dr. Muench purchased the Hart building in Nichols and relocated his
offices to its second floor where he would practice medicine until his death in 1948.




Six Men With A Netherlands Connection

WHO. The six men in the picture, numbered from left to right as 1-2-3 in
the back row and as 4-5-6 in the front row, are:

1. Frank Wieskamp (1870-1947) married Frances Linderman of
Davenport, lowa, on January 16, 1900.

2. John L. Brugman (1877-1960), son of Stephen Brugman, married
Mary R. Healey of Muscatine County, lowa, on September 1, 1908.

3. Arnold A. Brugman (1880-1938), son of Stephen Brugman,
married Mary (Mamie) Hazen of Nichols, lowa, on May 24, 1905.

4. Joseph E. Brugman (1883-1969), son of Englebert Brugman, never
married.

5. Henry S. Brugman (1875-1950), son of Stephen Brugman, married
Anna Mary Milder of West Liberty, lowa, on ABril 26I 1911.

6. Arnold Kaalberg (1871-1940), brother of Bernard Kaalberg,
married Mary Linderman of Davenport, lowa, on February 15, 1898.
Three grandchildren of Arnold Kaalberg graduated from Nichols
High School: Mary Kaalberg Steinocher (NHS 1944), Robert A.
Kaalberg (NHS 1946) and Patricia Kaalberg Matthews (NHS 1949).

WHY. 1 - All six men had ancestral roots in the Netherlands. Frank
Wieskamp was born in the Netherlands and emigrated to lowa. Arnold
Kaalberg (and his brother Bernard) were both born in the Netherlands and
emigrated to lowa. The four Brugmans were sons of fathers who were
born in the Netherlands and emigrated to lowa. 2 - The six men were
further connected by blood and marriage. Frank Wieskamp and Arnold
Kaalberg married Linderman sisters of Davenport. Anna Brugman, older
sister of Joseph Brugman, married Bernard Kaalberg in 1894. 3 - All six had
farm roots in lowa and all would choose farming as their occupation except
for Arnold Brugman. The 1916 Anderson Atlas of Muscatine County shows
farms in the southwest part of Wapsinonoc Township (about 4 miles
northwest of the Town of Nichols) owned by Arnold Kaalberg, Bernard
Kaalberg, Englebret Brugman, Stephen Brugman and John L. Brugman.
Henry Brugman would later acquire a farm in the same neighborhood.

WHEN. At the time of this picture the taking of a studio photograph was
usually associated with a special family event. The presence of Frank
Wieskamp from Palo Alto County in north central lowa indicates this was a
special event. And for these lowa farm boys the first such event would be
their wedding for which they would purchase a good suit with a vest. Five
of the six men are wearing good vested suits. The last of the five to be
married was Henry Brugman in 1911 and that suggests that this picture

: (Photo Source: Linda Kaalberg White ‘

was taken in conjunction with the gathering for Henry’s wedding.
Confirmation may exist in the fact that Henry appears in the honored

position of front row center. [ A, tation by Don Smith 2017.0513




. Nichols Made Famous By Its Sportsmen; A Thriving Town
Situated int he Midst of a Rich Farming Community It is an Important Shipping Point

In the western part of Muscaiine
county, at the interseotion of The
old B, C. R. & N. branch of the
Rock Island and the Muscatine and
Western branch.of the same system
is situated the wealthy ahd prosper-
ous town of Nichols, the trading
center of a rich farming community
and the home of a progressive citi-
zenship,

Nichols is accredited by the last
federal census with a population of
369, It possesses three churches,
cne bank, grain elevators, an opera
house, a good public school with
complete grammar and high school
course, a town hall and a hotel in
addition to other business enter-
prises. It is of particular import-
ance as a shipping point, and boasts
of its extended grain and produce
business. It is estimated by S. H.
Smith, the town weighmaster, that
from 9,000 to 12,000 bushels of corn
has been handled through Nichols
during the last sixty days preceeding
November 15, while in season’ over
800 wagon loads of cabbage have
been sﬁippea from this town.

Nichols city hall, a two story brick
structure, contains the city offices
and the town jail ayd also houses
the fire department which is
equipped with a modern improved
hose wagon. The city officers of
Nichols at the present time are
mayor, Will Loeb; cowncilmen, John
Nicola, L. B. Smith, B. L. Metealf,
Arnold Brugman, and William

Schmitt; town  assessor, Fred
Shmitt,
The Nichols Savings bank has a

capital stock of $15,000 and a sur-
plus of $8,000 and undivided profits
of $2,700 with deposits of over
$160,000 which evidences not only
the wealth and substantial prosper-
ity of the residents and community
but also of the high standing of the
bank and its officers. These latter
are president, John Hooley; vice-
president, John Nicola; cashier, L.

B. Smith; directors, B. A. Kirchner,
E. B. Kirchner, T. B. Nichols, Henry
Grugeman and Freeman H. Elder.

Among the most enterprising of
Nichols business concerns is the firm
operating the new auto garage com-
poseq of T. B, Nichols and the Foley
Bros. This firm hés Installed a com-
pletely equipped garage and handles
the Stoddard-Dayton automobiles
and a full line of auto repairs and
accessories. T. V. Nichols, one of
the partners is a chicken fancler of
high standing raising Buff Orping-
tons. He has a large pen of choice
stock highly scored.

Nichols has one asset which not
every town of equal size can claim, a
well organized and competent brass
band. The Nichols band is an or-
ganization of years standing and is
in large demand filling engagements
during the year at many surrounding
towns. The band was organized in
1893 and has had an active year
every year since that time. The
present membership of the band in-
cludes C. P. Reynolds, Ward Rey-
nolds, Poly Cone, Amos Borgstadt,
R. Borgstadt, Tom Carney, Harry
Shannon, F. Shannon, Charles Elder,
0. Hazen, P. Quimby, B. A. Kirch-
ner, H, Rummels, John Oostendorf,
and Willard Rice. !

Among the new residences erected |

during the past year were those
built by Miles Deran, John Foley]

George T. Nicola, horseman and buy-
er, is a-heavy dealer in this class of
stock, making a specialty of draft
horses and mules.

Nichols is noted as heing the home
of good sportsmen and crack shots,
some of Iowa’s best known shooters
being Nichols men.

The Nichols Gun Club is one of
the most important organizations in
the town and has a membership of
eighteen sportsmen. T. B. Nichols,
the president, has the distinction of
having once tied for first place in
the Grand American handicap, and
William Whetleaf, the vice-presi-
dent, once tied for first place and
once for second in the same event
and has also won the Iowha State
championship for three successive
years. On one trip he shot in events
at St. Paul, Minn., Anaconda, Mont.,
Spokane, Wash., Seattle and Denver,
Colo., winning first place in every
event entered. Lawrence Foley also
a member of the club has three times
tied for third place in the Grand
American handicap. Other members
of the club include John Croutcup,
B. H. Black, John Foley and C. E.
Duncan.

Ben. H. Black, who is one of Nich-
ols’ most prominent residents, was
representative of Muscatine county
at the last session of the state legisla-
ture, being elected on the democratic
ticket.

and Steven Brugman.

The three denominations repre-
sented in Nichols are the Methodists,
the Christians, and the Rpman
Catholic church. Rev. Rollo J.
Fisher is the pastor of the Methodist
church and Father Fitzsimmons is
pastor of the Catholic parish.

The Nichols Opera house has a
seating capacity of 650 people. It
was built by the Nichols Hall asso-
ciation, an incorporated company.

The Central Hotel is conducted by
Mrs. A. S. Rice, W. N. Quimby is th
proprietor of the local livery barn.

Published in the
Annual Edition of
The Muscatine Journal
on Friday,
December 8, 1911,
on page 27
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Rock Island Train Wreck Just West of Nichols, lowa, in 1913
Train wrecks were not an uncommon event in the early decades of the railroad industry. This passenger
train went off the rails on May 27, 1913, on a line that that was originally built in 1872 and 1873 by the
Muscatine Western Railway running from Muscatine through Nichols to Montezuma, lowa. The two
railway lines intersecting at Nichols were both acquired by the Rock Island in 1903. The Nichols business
district is visible on the eastern horizon in this picture. The pointed top of the elevated water tower at
the Rock Island depot is visible directly behind the locomotive approaching the wreck scene.
Photographer: William Crozier of Riverside IA — Photo Source: Keith Mills
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Clearing The Tracks of A Train Wreck West of Nichols 1913

On May 27, 1913, William Crozier of Riverside IA photographed the scene of this train wreck just west of the
Town of Nichols. The Rock Island Railroad maintained a “Section Crew” in Nichols to do routine maintenance
and inspection. But for a wreck involving derailments an outside crew with a heavy duty crane would come in
to clear the tracks and restore them to operating condition. Photo Source: Keith Mills.




CLASS ROLL

Ernest E. Peters, President
Ethel M. Beyer, Vice-President

@l}? Seniny (ﬂlaﬁﬁ Margaret C. Peters, Secretary
George G. Holmes, Treasurer
of the Harolde J. Rummells, S. A.
e s Mildred A. Milnes
Wexst ﬁthm'ty ﬁlgl} %rlgnnl Arthur A. Black

Marguerite R. Hill
Elsie M. McCaw
refquest your presenre at the Lee V. Roberts

Harry E. Shannon
Pauline Hormel

@ pmitunencement Lxerrises Clarence R. Metcalf

Howard F. Freshwaters

Velma Beck

Friday, May twenty-ninth gg;'&ﬂx’ f;@*:r]
i g . Raymond W. John
SEARTateing John S. Hemingway
@pera House Ruth C. Freshwaters

Wade P. Wolf

Walter Coxon
1914 Lela Phelps

Floyd C. Westfall

Lewis H. Jackson

Senior Year at West Liberty High School, Class of 1914

The Nichols High School Class of 1926 was the first to receive 4-year diplomas. Prior to 1925 NHS was an
accredited high school but had only a 3-year curriculum. Its graduates from 1903 to 1924 were able to earn a
4-year diploma by enrolling for their Senior year at a 4-year high school. Three graduates of NHS, Harolde
Rummells (1911), Harry Shannon (1913) and Clarence Metcalf (1913), did their Senior year together at West
Liberty High School where they received their 4-year diplomas on May 29, 1914.

These three 4-year graduates would also have future family connections. Harold Rummells’ sister,
Amanda, married Harry Shannon. Harry Shannon’s sister, Verda, married Clarence Metcalf. Harry and Amanda
Shannon are the grandparents of Michael Appleby of Colorado. Mike has been a major source of town and
school historical photos and documents for building the NHS Digital Archives. Document Source: Mike Appleby




Yo
(]
.
Lo
a2
|8
Olun
HE 0
HEHHE
HHHHA
olTlITl I =
afs|s]8|S
Cm.mS
E R R E
- X|s
-
Unan
\—J <
: T
©
A Y}
1 @
Q
e -
Q
1)
=]
O
T
o
8
@)
2
o
<
2
2
-

( Nichols Savings Bank

waer o

Lo
T

Nichols Central Business District on ljem Avenue circa 1915

Newton

lam

Will

Photo Source




d?
Zf)’/;/;‘?f U1, // /,7 M}W

-

WAL . L TR = TRABC W L T R
1 i e . R | A T me A
e Tt )

Stoddard-Dayton Motor Cars for 1912

offer extraordinary value in cars of quality. '

The lines of all the body deésigns are
ssmple and effective.

.uﬁ.al':“o";" " i

Many new features—some of them ex-
clusive with Stoddard-Dayton—make for-
comfort, pleasing appearance, long and
satisfactory service.

Permit us to show you the new models.
Or we will send you information regarding

them, if you prefer.
~

T. B. NICHOLS FOLEY BROS.'

NICHOLS AUTO CO.

NICHOLS, - - IOWA

IJ[ E R TSR

Publlshed in The Muscatme News-Tr:bune 13 March 1912




Town Hall
erected 1907

Brick building Garage Addition
erected 1906 by erected in 1914 by
Schmitt Brothers William Oostendorp

Nichols Auto Co. on ljem Avenue circa June 1915

In 1906, the Schmitt Brothers were selling buggies and farm implements from their new brick building at the
southwest corner of ljem Avenue and Main Street. On October 1, 1908, Ford Motor Co. started mass production
of its affordable Model-T car. On September 22, 1913, William Oostendorp purchased Nichols Auto Co. from T.
B. Nichols and L. Foley and J. Foley. In December, 1913, he purchased from the Schmitt Brothers their brick
building and the land between it and the Town Hall on which he erected, in 1914, a garage building for Nichols
Auto Co. In March of 1915, William Oostendorp sold to EImer Ray Swickard and Frank L. Grigg the Nichols Auto
Co. and the building in which it was located on the east side of the Nichols Town Hall. Photo Source: Keith Mills
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'.IHE MUBCATINE JOURNAE:

WHO'S O'S WHO IN NICHOLS |

W.E.LOEB & CO.

DEALERS IN

- Building Material and Coal

Agents for Freeport Gas Machine

Announcement

We are jult opening up a new
line of ladies' and children’s shoes

in addlnon to our complete stock
of men’s shoes, boots, etc.

F. W. HUMMEL

Harness, Saddles, Robes. Blankets,
W hips, Nets, Etc.

The Place to Buy Your Car

Overland, Model 83 Hup, Model N
4-cylinder, 35 h. p.,, 106 w. b.

. 4.cylinder, 40 h.p., 119 w. b.
Detachable Limousine Top, $200 Extra

Dctachablc Limousine Top $100 Extra

NICHOLS AUTO COMPANY

SWICKARD and GRIGG

For Your

Christmas Dinner

And any other time remember you can
buy the best meats at

City Meat Markét

H. L. GR'EEN' Proprietor

Pl ambing Heat.
ng & Repalrs

U, §. Cream
ﬁr[-rllnrg

Poole Bros

lleadquarlers in Nichols for

Everyt/ung Needed on
the Farm

Implements, Windmills, Gasoline Engines
i Wagons and Buggies

W. M. Poole

A. B. Poole Fred Poole

Nichols the Garden S.pot of the Hawkeye State




Nichols the Garden Spot of the Hawkeye Statd

The Muscatine Journal, 11 December 1915, page 1 9 |

Thriving Muscatine County
Town is the Home of Wat-
ermelons and Cabbage

Though Nichols
smaller towns of the county in popu-
lation it is by no means unimportant
and the fact is that its importance
‘ar outstrips its population—it ful-

ills tre old saying *‘Good goods some- |

times come done up in small pack-
ages' for this city though having
less than 500 people—435 to be ex-
act—Iis noted far and wide for three
things. namely, its produce. its fine
residences and its progressiveness.
Nichols is in the heart of the
szreat produce growing industrf¥ of
the county and its greatest specialty
is cabbage. In this vegetable Nichols
literally feeds the worid. This year.
which has been a poor ong for the
husiness because of the heavy yield,
over 800 acres of

call.
the west and the southwest though
oftentimes the shipments to eastern
markeis are almost as heavy as to
the west.

In this particular industry J. W.
Rummells is perhaps the leading
zrower. During the past year ne
had acres of this one vegetable
under cultivation.

Sweet Potatoes and Melons.

Others specialize in sweet pota-
toes of which car load after car load
is shipped to all points of the com-
pass.  Melons. particularly water
melons, are grown in great quan-
tities In the vicinity of the town
and in fact practically the entire
town is built around *“truck farm-
ing.”

This does not mean that the farm-
ing of small grains |s Ignored - for
three large elevators with a total ca-
capity of 70,000 bushels, handles
thousands of bushels of corn each
wear and the oats and wheat crops
are always big factors in the total in-
come of the residents.

Beautiful Buildings.

Beauty and convenlence have ever
been the tchword of the citizens
in the building of both their homes
and their public buildings. During
the past year a fine new post office
was built by the government. This
is of brick and stone. It is a two
story building, the first floor of
which is used as the post office while
the postmaster has a fine modern flat

is one of lhu.

during hig incumbency.
Fine High School.
A $22,000 High School building
was dedicated this fall by these pro-
| gressive townspeople. This build-

l‘lnz is a two story brick and stone
| structure bullt as fireproof as it is
possible for a building to be con-
{structed.” In the basement s a fine-
|1y equipped manual training depart-
,ment for the boys
;sclencc- department for the girls.
¢ On the first floor
dressing and

When the franchise is granted the
streets will be lighted with orna-
!{mental post lights and the resi-
-dences wlill then be equipped with
(the only convenience not at present
‘at the command of the progressive
jowners.

\ ¥ iveness is Evident.

| The progressiveness of the town
is indicated by what its citizens

and a domestic have accomplished both for them- ods In truck gardening.

|selves and for the city and looking

hi

chemical research for the stud

auditorium large enough to comfort-

,duce ping point, when it secures

(the government, when a ' town so

first place in the Grand American
"Handicap and Willlam Whetleaf once
tlted for first place and once for sec-
cond place in this same event and has
lulm won the Jowa championship
three consecutive times. On  one
trip he shot in events at St. Paul,
Anaconda, Spokane; Seattle and Den-
ver. winning first  place in every
event entered. Lawrence Foley, al-
S0 a member of the club, has three
times tied for third place in the
Grand American Handicap.

One bank, the Nichols Savings
Bank, amply takes care of the finan-
vial .needs of the town and country-
side and has on deposit more than
$211,000 with a capital of $15.000
and u surplus of §23,000. The tax-
able value of the property is given
at 67,505,

The Rummel Farm.
| One of the show places of the
{Nichols neighborhood is the J. \W.
Rummel farm near that place. Mr.
Rummell represents the newer meth-
He is a real
agricultural

progressive in things

are the study,' at the matter in this light, the town and the success which has marked
recitation reoms be-!is certainly progressive when it can his efforts is indeed worthy.
sides a laboratory for psysical and |gain a national reputation as a pro-|

The Rummel farm is one of the
spots in Muscatine county where ex-

The third floor is taken up with an a fine modern $3,500 post office from tensive experimental work is being

carried on {n co-operation with the

ably seat practically the entire town. small builds such a high school and Muscatine County Crop soclety and
{The building would be a credit to a | when it contemplates Installing an js materially assisted by the staff of

leity many times the size of Nichols.
;both from an educational and an ar-
chitectural standpoint, The courses
offered are practically as complete
|as can be had at any high school
.in the country with the dedided ad-
vantage that the classes being small-

er, the opportunity for individual in-!
! goes to the neighboring citles to dh(-'

struction Is much greater.

At present there are 115 pupils

llu attendance and the Nichols High!
the past. year,'

School has, during
‘been put on the accreflited list by
.lhe state superintendent. The teach-
iing corps ednsists of F. H, Dawson,
|principal; Miss Beulah Beshears, as-
sistant principal; Miss Lena Glerse,
grammar: Miss Mayme Foley. inter-
'medlule. and Miss  Alice Billings,
| primary department.
City of Residences.

Nichols is a city of fine resl-
dences. In fact the buildings of the
entire city are far above the average
and any number of residences built
within the past few years ¢ost more
than $5,000 to erect. The most not-
ied residence In the town s that of
John Nicola, whose home cost close

{to $12,000 when completed.

| Up to ths time there has been but
ione thing lacking and that has been
{that no electric current reached the
teity and the people were compelled
!to install private plants for each
(home. This, however. will not be
ifor much longer as plans are under
!way for the erecting of a plant and
the matter is being whipped into
shape for preséntation to the voters

on the second floor for his homejat the coming election next spring.

lelectric light plant.
The Conhcert Band,

The booster fever is virulent in
ithis thriving town and to proclaim
the merits of the place a concert
band which has been in existence
‘for some years not only furnishes
music on all local occasions but also

play its talents.

The Nichols Concert Band is com-
posed of fifteen pleces as follows:
Grant Nichols, leader. A. L. Quim-
by. Clell Reynolds, Harry Shannon,
cornets; Will Wagner, Raymond
Borgstadt, Lloyd Shanunon, Bennie
Nichols, altos Tom Carney bass
drum; Willard Rice, Ward Reynolds,
|trombones; John Nash. Frank Samp-
son, clarinet; Polly Cane, tuba; and
Amos Borgstadt, baritone. They
'hold weekly concerts in summer time

and also play at the fairs.
{ Three churches flourish in Nichols
cach in its own home and each has
a following which comfortably fill
the house of worship.

The denominations and pastors
are Methodist, Rev. H, E. Butler;
Christian, Rev. L. E. Sampson; St.
Mary's Catholic, Father James T.
O'Nelll. |

Nichols is noted as being the
home of good sportsmen and crack
shots, some of lowa's crack marks-
men being residents of the town.
The Nichols Gun Club is one of the
most important organizations of the
town. T, B, Nicholson, aone of the
leading members of the club, has the
a of once having tied for

the lowa State College. The cabbage
{and other experiments which have
been under way bhere for a matter
of months have been under the clos-
est observation of » the lowa State
College and Is also being Interestedly
wiatched by the fermers pf that lo-
i-'nll!y.

it is here that a wilt resisting
|strain of cabbage is being develop-
|ed. Cabbage wilt is a disease which
lannually results in a loss of thou-
sands of dollars to the cabbage
growerg of this locality. Several
years ago an effort was made to gain
reliet through scientific methods and
the experiments have been eminent-
Iy successful. A wilt resi{stant strain
of cabbage has been developed on
this place and thus extends assur-
jance to those growing that straim in
the future that thelr cabbage will
be protected from one of the most
feared diseases known to the stock.

In order to mccomplish the result
it was necessary to bring a wilt re-
sistant strain of seed from Wiscon-
sin and acclimate it to Iowa soll
conditions. It was only through the
greatest care that the work was car-
ried out to a successful conclusion.

What is being done at the Rum-
me] farm |s typical of the progres-
siveness of the community. Here
truck gardening and melon growing
has become a fine art. Every sclen-
tific and practical method is follow-
ed out in Improving the quality as
well as the amount of the yleld.
Spraying is generally indulged In

with' the result that lice and other
pests bave been successfully ' com-
bated. In the Nichols neighbprhood
farming is seen in its most advanced
stage. The same progressiveness
which is a mark of the Nichdls far-

mer is expressed in the general
make-up of the town of Nichols.
The townspeople realize that the

town is benefitted by the prokperity
of the countryside and its bysiness
men are as keenly interested {n what |
is being done outside the t9wn as
within it. t

NICHOLS AUTO CO. !
A GROWING CONCERN

ol § )
A veritable young giant ,&n the
name which best fits thg Nichols
Auto Company which In but little
over a year has seen a wondeﬂnl in-
crease in business and f{astgad of
handling one agency. the firm has
three of the mose desirable lines of
cars to be had. including thg Ford
which was purchased as part. of the
business included in thel tyansfer
from Wm. Ostendorf who erected the
garage and was handling thg Ford
car for that vicinity. F
But few months had passed when
'this enterprising firm addéd the
Huppmobile agency to their list and
,again the sales received a good boost,
| Such gains were recorded during
ithe fall sales campaign which the
company cntered upon that:jt was
declded to add still another' car to
their popular string. This time the
Overland was the car that the firm
decided upon and that thelr:choice
was well made there can be no doubt
for shortly afterward the price of
this car was lowered and the car
ijumped into popularity seconél only
!to the Ford, -which they preyiously
have been handling. it
‘With this stroug trio of cars there
could be no question of thé ontcome
save the magnitude of the i
and from the past experiences of the
firm the future should bold miuch in
store for them, especially so since
the firm handles as completeia line
|of accessories as it is possibla:to ob-
{tain not only for the'cars ,wlrlch the
company I8 agent for but al}others
Iu well. A first class repair depart-
jment in charge of competent and
|

skilled mechanics who are dy at
any hour to render assistanc ito any
in need, is also maintained.

The firm is composed of Mr, Grigg
and Mr. Swickard, both men|are na-
tive sons who have a wide apquaint-
ance not only in the town Hut also in
the surrounding territory s well.
Mr. Grigg is a brother to/J, J. and
C. C, Grigg who do an’ extensive
ystock sales busjaess in West Liberty.
Mr. Swickard pro-
prietor of the Swickard | garage
which was consolidated with the
present firm at the time, of purchase
of the garage. I B




Farmers Directory Pike Township, 1916 Anderson Atlas Muscatine County, lowa, page 14 - Years in County ( )

e

Adams, Frank A. Ch. Erma, Willle. Nichols.
O. 80 ac., sec. 13; 43 ac, sec. 19, T, 77, R. 3.
(36).

Darton, D. A, WI. Emma; ch. Edith, Melen, Ceell,
Deornice, Dorothy. Nichols, R. 1. R. 239. 26
ac., sec. 18, (14).

Becker, G. B. WI. Terossa; ch, Bernard, Allce,
Raymond, Agnes, Nichols, R. 280 ac., sec. 3.
(33).

Billings, Chas. W. Hazel; ch. Cecll, MNelen.
Nichols, R. 2. R. 80 ac,, sec, 23. (10).

Black, Mary M. Nichols, R. 1. 0. 160 ac,, sec. 3.
(50).

Niack, R, C. Wf. Mary. Nichols, R. 1. O. 160
ac., s¢c. 3. (50).

Brown, G. W. W{. Ada. Nichols. R. 160 ac., sec.
3. (%),

Brown, II. J. WI. Lucy; ch. Lovey, Mary, Lewls.
Nichols, R, 1. O. 76 ac., sec. 14, (50).

Brown, H. 8. WI. Henrletta; ch. Elsle, Roy,
Archle, Harry. Nichols, R. 1. O. 160 ac, sec.
18.  (45).

Burke, Miss Margaret J. West Liberly, R. 3. O.
120 ac., sec. 12, (47).

Carl, Dr. F. F. WI. Maggle; ch, Evan, Maleta.
Nichols, Box 1. O. 320 ac., sec. 6; 35 ac., sec.
13; 40 ac., sec. 15; 80 ac., soc. 22; 28 ac., sec.
24, (30).

Camcy, T. J. W Nollle; cbh, Goldle, Pearl, Lee,
Clarence. Nichols, R. 167 ac., sec, 2. (32).

Chambers, J, A.  Ch. Harmon H. Muscatine, R. 2.
0. 233.50 ac., sec. 24. (25). “Weston Farm.”

Christopherson, Nels., W!. Muroey; cb. Marle,
Blanche, Hazel, Christian, Jessle, Leroy, Martia.
Nichols, R. 222.6 ac., sec. 13; 40 ac,, sec. 24,
(14).

Cottrell, Geo. Nichols, R. 1. O, 80 ac., sec. 33.
(50).

Cravteup, J. G. W, Colesta. Nicbols, R. 1. R.
14.64 ac,, sec. 14, (30).

Curtin, John T, WI, Ethel. Nichols. R, 76 ac.,
sec. 14.  (6).

Dean, Eugene. W(. Leana; ch. James, Dessio,
John, Ruth, Franels, Dorothy, Howard. Nlchols,
R. 1. 0. 164 ac, sec. 32. (42). Breeder of
Belglan horses.

Dean, James and Thomas. Nichols, R. 1. R 130
ac., sec. 30; 76 ac., sec. 28; 40 ac, sec. 21, (37).

Driver, John. W(. Mary; cb. Theodore, Henry.
Nichols, R. 1. R, 795 ac., se¢. 5. (2).

Elder, Fred. WI. Grace; ch. Francls, Robert.
Nichols, R. 1. R. 160 nc, sec. 27; 74 ac,, sec.
29. (32).

Elder, James, W, Lottlo; ¢h. James. Nichols, RR.
1, I 160 ac,, sec. 28, (27).

Elder, J. F. W, Clara E.; ¢h, Charles, Mary, Wal-
ter. Nichols. O. 110 ac., sec. 16; 319 ac, sec.
21: 40 ac., sec. 27, (66).

—_—

Fagan, T. . Wf. Alta; ch. Ruth. West Liberty,
R. 3. R. 160.77 ac., sec. 1. (32).

Felton, Harry. WI, Ida. Nichols, R. 1. R. 40
ac., sec. 22; 40 ac., sec. 23; 40 ac, sec. 26, (25).

French, 8. W, Loufsa; ch. Nicholas, Elale, Clar-
enco, Nichols, I}, 1. R. 320 ac,, scc. 31. (6).

Gabel, Theo. Nichols, R. 1. R, 160 ac., sec. 7:
29.66 ac., rec. 19, T. 77, R. 3. (36).

Glerse, Henry, WI. Lydla. Nichols, R. 1. O.
200 ac., see. 8; 160 ac., sec. 1. (20).

Gldeon, T. E. W, Clara; ch. Davld, Addle, Joseph,
Cbharles, Sarah, Clyde, Frank. Nichols, R. 1. R.
70 ac., sec. 32, 0. 20 ac, sec. 31.  (48).

Grover, Fll. W, Ola; ch. Mabel, Lawrence, Waldo,
Virgil. Nichols, R, 1. R. 80 ac., sec. 33. (7).

Hafner, . C. WI. Orlena; ch. Lilifan, May, Clin-
ton, Russell, Charles. Nichols, R. 1. R. 78 ac.,
sec, 29; 63 ac, zec. 32, (32).

Halleck, W, C. WI. Anna, Nichols. R. 40 ac.,
sec. 2; 146y ac, sec. 11, (31).

Healey, J. J. W{. Agnes B.; cb. Cyril J,, Clement
M, Agatha, Leo, Nichols, R. 1. O. 186 ac., zec.
11,350 ac., sec, 12,  (58).

Heath, V. V. W, Edna; ch. Kenneth, Joseph, Dor-
othy. West Liberty, R. 2. R. 77 ac., sec. 2.
(25).

Helblng, Iewis. WTI. Therossa. Nichols, R. 1. O.
160 ac, sec. 7. (30.)
Helzer, J. H.  WI. Phoeds; ch. Bealrice, Florence.

Nichols R. 2.
35, (0.

Hendricks, Geo. W. W(. Clara; ch. Cecll. West
Liderty. R. 3. R. 80 ac,, sec. 1. (36).

R. 70 ac., sec. 26; 182.90 ac., sec.

Hillyer, Jamea H. W(, Edna; ch. Dernlce, Clar-
ence, Archle, Lester. Nichols, R. 1. R, 239.20
ae., sec. 18, (35).

Holleabeck, W. G, WI. Kato: ch. George, Arthur,
Aldbert. Nichols. O. 161.38 ac., sec. 23; 180.98
nc, sec, 24; 80 ac., sec. 28, (49). Dreeder of
Poland China hogs and Durbam cattlo.

Holloday, E. Nichols, R. 1. R. 160 ac,, rec. 27;
44 ac,, sec. 34; 32.77 ac., sec. 35.  (3).

Hooley, John, Ch. Agnes, Margarel, Anoa, Ther-
ess3, Geraldine, Nicholas, R. 1. 0. 120 ac,, sec.
17; 119.60 ac., sec. 18; 80 ac,, sec. 19,  (41).

Idle, A. V. Ch. Irene; c¢h. Alma, Carl. Nichols,
R.1. R. 160 ac, sec. 20. (40).

Jameson, Mack. Wf. Sarah; ch. Maude, Dernard,
John, Eira, Susan, Lewls, Fdward, Raymond,
Esthor, Elmer, Oscar, Nichols, R. 1. R. 40 ac.,
sec, 27, (26).

Jocns, Miss Fmma. Lonotree. O. 80 ac, sec, 6.
(26).

Jocns, J. WI. Mionle. Nichols, R. 1. O. 80 ac,,
sec, 6. (37).

Johnston, C. E. WI. Blanch. Nichols, R. 1. R.
80 ac., sec. 30. (1),

Kirkpatrick, W, J. W{, Anna; ch. Willlam, Eliza.
belh M., Annabel, Mabdel, Helen, Lowry. Nichols,
R. 1. 0. 400 ac., sec. 19. (50).

Lamb, Iester. Wi, Allce; ¢h. Ruby, Rophel.
Nichols. R. 60 ac, sec. 13; 130 ac, rec. 24,
(8).

Lindle, G. C. WI. Ettie M, Nichols. 0. 143.43
ac., sec. 34, 20 mc., sec, 33; 11.60 ac., mec. 35,
(42).

longstreth, O. J. WU Carrle; ch. Ralph, Kale,
Lloyd. Nichols, R. 1. 0, 80 a¢., sec. 33. (50).

Lord, Nichard., WI. Mary: ch. Richard, Herman,
Andrew. Nichols, R. 2, O. 200 ac., rec. 23; 10

ac., sec. 25, (60).
—_——

Ludmann, Harry. Nichols. R. 79 ac, sec. 13.
(4).

Melsky, 0. G. W, Tillle; ch. Aldert, Ray, Gladys,
Rubdby. Nlichols, R. 1. R. 204 ac,, sec. 8. (34).

Metchalf, B. L. WI. Ina G.; ch. Clarence, Alberta.
Nichols, 0. 160 ac., sec. 15; 60 ac., sec. 4.
(47).

—_—

Meyers, Henry, W, Susfe. Niclhols, 1. 1. . 80
ac., sec. 27, scoz.

Miburn, Everett. WI{. Grace; ¢h. Wendell, Mabel.
Nichols. R. 80 ac., sec. 1: 79.60 ac., sec, 2.
(12).

Milder, 8. G. W!t. Emma; ch. Lawrence, Marie,
Lenora. Nichols. R. 320 ac., scc. 3. (10).

Mills, J. A. W, Laura; ch. Lowls, Clyde, Viola,
Frank, Lester, Leunle, Lloyd, Durton, Fred.
Nichols. O. 1564 ac,, sec. 12; 30 ac., sec. 18,
range 3; 25 ac., sec. 19, range 3. (59).

Murray, Geo. W. WI. Blanch; cb. Francis, Allce,
Jobn, Wilda. Nichols, R, 1. R, 159 ac,, sec. 28.
(2).

Nash, Ida O. Ch. Laura, Allce, Edgar, John, Reu-
ben, Ila. Nicbhols, O. 80 ac., rec, 14; 40 ac.,
sec. 16; 124 ac., sec. 25, (60).

B b AR

Nemr, J. T. Wf. Grace P.; cb. Duane, Ortha.
Nichols, N. 1. O. 276.60 ac., sec. 34,  (41).

Newton, Philander, Waldo and 1da,  Nichols, R. 1.
0 142.20 ac., nee. 34: 41 ac,, sec. 33, (54).

e

Nichols, T. B. WI. Dora; ch. Nonjamin, Anna.
Nichols. O. 253.45 ac., rec. 9; 217.50 ac,, sec. 10;
124 ac, sec, 11; 55 ac., sec. 14; 127.35 ac, rec.
16; 7.60 ac., sec. 16; 20 ac. nrec, 24, (42).

—_—
Nicols, John. Ch. Georgoe J., Margaret. Nichols.
0.127 ac., sec. 2; 19.50 ac., soc. 24.  (62).

Norris, R. A. W[ Nellle: ch. Elmer, Ielen.
Nichols, R. 1. R. 80 ac,, sec. 33.  (25).

Ostendorf, W, H. WI(. Jeasle. Nichols, R. 1. It
273 ac., sec. 10: 80 ac., sec. 3; 40 ac, sec. 9.
(42).

Petees, August. Ch. Altha, Robert, Russell, Albert.
Nichols, R. 1. R. 90 ac, sec. 22. (19).

Pike, A. E. WL Minnlo; ch. Elsle. Nichols. O.
63%4 ac., sec. 11; 38 ac., sec. 2. (28).

Plke, F. E.  WI, Mary. Nichols. O. 116 ac,, sec.
11, (26).

Towell, John, W, Ollle; ch. Wm. McKinley, Leona
QG., Roy, Hubert, Evorett, Margarel. Nichols, R.
1. R. 120 ac, scc. 28; 98 ac., sec. 29, (30).

Pratt, Ed. W Menora; ch. Fred, Vida, Josepb.
Nichols, R. 1. . 220 ac., sec. 17, (16).

Rathfen, Albert. WI. Alvena; ch. Neola, Ella,
Adaline, Velra, Eimer, Lowls, Nichols, R. 1.
R. 154 ac, sec, 31. (10).

Reynolds, A. Wf. Margaret A.; ch. George GC.,
Charles Earl. Nichols, R, 2. R. 208.20 ac., sec.
26 (3).

Reynolds, T. C. W, Jesslo; ch, Aldert, Walter,
Agnes, Russell, Dorothy. Nichols, R. 1. R. 160
ac., see. 6. (4).

Richter, Joe A. Wi, Margaret; cb. lona. Nichols,
R. 1. 0. 80 ac,, sec. 32.

Rogers, Mary P. Nichols, R, 2, 0. 13 ac., sec. 23.

(54).

Rummels, J, W. W1, Della; cb. Harold, Amanda,
Helen, Howard, Edpa. Nichols. 0. 59 ac., sec.
23, (30).

Ryan, Joseph. WL, Catherine; ¢h, Willlam, James,
Nobert, John, Treseda, Teressa. Nickols, R. 1.
O. 80 ac,, sec. 27, (33).

Ryan, James, Nichols, R. 1. 0. 120 ac., sec. 33.3
ac., sec. 35.  (26).

Ryan, J. D. and W. J. Nichols, R. 1. R. 246 ac.,
sec. 34, (22).

Ryan, P, T. W1, Ella E. Nichols, R. 1. R. 160
ac., sec. 22; 80 ac., sec. 21; 6 ac., sec. 23; 8 ac.,
sec. 24, (56).

—_—
Sams, Stephen D, WI. Laura: ch. Walter, Piokey,
Anoa. Nichols, R, 2. 0. 210 ac., sec. 26. (3).

Samucly, Char, WI. Agnes; ch. Ray, Carl, Esther,
Vera, Margaret, Helen. Nichols, R. 1. R. 120
ac., sec. 31, (32),

Schmidt, Adam. WI. Catherine. Nichols. O. 160
ac., sec. 22; 10 ac., sec. 26.  (50).

Schmidt, N. G. WI. Leoa; ch, George, Albert.
Nichols, R. 1. O. 80 ac., nec. 6.  (33).

Schomberg, H. J. WL Lillle. Nicdols, R. 1. O.
80 ac., sec. 18,  (45).

Severin, Peter J.  Nichols, R. 1.
32. (5).

Shaffer, Will. Nichols, R. 1. R. 160 ac, sec. 30.
3).

Smith, Delbert. W, Blanch; ch. Alfred. Nichols,
R. 1. R. 1396 ac., sec. 29, (30).

Smith, Evend M. WY, Rosz. Nichols, R. 1. O, 80
ac, sec, 30,  (23).

Smith, H. W. WI. Mary; cb. Virginia L. Nichols.
0. 41 ac., sec, 13, (6).

Smith, L. J. WI. Natalle; ch. Herbert, Gladys.
Nicbols, R. 1. O. 80 ac., sec. 6. (25).

Smith, W. H. W/, Anna M. Nichols. O 15.55ac.,
sec. 13. (28).

Solemink, John. Wf. Aubria; ch. Harry, Law-
ronce. Nichols, R. 1. 0. 100 ac., sec. 8. (42).

Solemink, Theodore, Henry and Lena.  Nichols.
0. 160 ac., sec. 6 140 ac,, sec. 8. (42).

Swickard, B. F. WI, Jessle E. Nichols. 0. 40
ac., sec. 9; 80 ac, sec. 3; 275 ac., see. 10.  (45).

Thomas, J. F. WI. Julla. Nichols, R. 1. R. 152
ac., sec. 32, (23).

Umscheld, George. W Lizzle. West Liberty, R.
1. O, 163.05 ac., sec. 1; 121 ac,, sec. 2. (30).

Van De Maat, H, G. Ch. Lloyd, Merle. Nichols.
0. 79 ac., sec. 13, (43).

Wendt, Jacob., WI. Lena. Nichols. R. $0 ac,
sec. 22. (2 months.)

Wettleaf, W. Ch. Gust, Will, John, Fred, Earnest,
Emma. Nichols, R. 1. 0. 120 ac., sec. 9: 280
ac, sec. 4. (40).

Wi, J. H. WI. Eva; ¢h. Arthur. Nichols, R. 1.
O. 77 ac., s6¢. 27; 40 ac, sec. 26, (47).

Yedllk, Joe A, WL Mary; ch. Joo, Marle, Emma,
Katle, Frank. Nichols, R. 1. R. 120 ac., sec.
28. (6).

0. 110 ac., sec.
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Harry Fox & Family 1916
In Nichols, lowa

This is a picture of Harry M. Fox Sr. and his
wife, Lenora Roberts Fox, and their four
children. The children, from oldest to
youngest as indicated by their height, who
would each graduate from Nichols High
School, are: Harry M. Fox Jr. (NHS 1924),
Robert A. Fox (NHS 1926), Lillian E. Fox (NHS
1929) and Charles R. Fox (NHS 1931).

In 1915, the Fox family had moved from the
Town of Morning Sun in Louisa County, lowa,
to the Town of Nichols in Muscatine County,
lowa, where Harry Sr. would be employed for
24 years (1915-1939) as Nichols Station Agent
for the Rock Island Railroad. During that
period Nichols was still very much a railroad
town which made Harry Sr. a prominent
member of the Nichols community. Trains
were then still the primary transportation
mode for both freight and passengers.

Photo Source: Jamie Fox, Granddaughter of
Harry M. Fox, Jr.
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The Cabbage King

Article by Bill Witt

The lowan Magazine
Spring 1979 Issue, Page 40

“J. W. Rummells (above) the ‘Cabbage King’ of Nichols, lowa, plants a seed bed in his
Horticultural ‘kingdom’ which, by 1917, included hothouses and seed frames covering 3,000 acres.”




Screenshot of text appearing on page 40 of “The Cabbage King,”
a 7-page article by Bill Witt published in The lowan Magazine, Spring 1979 Issue

A doctor’s warning spurred a
middle-aged undertaker-storekeeper
to take up ‘“‘outside’’ work — and
subsequently to transform the quiet
village of Nichols, Iowa, into an early
twentieth-century American hor-
ticultural capital.

J. W. Rummells had worked for
nearly 30 of his 42 years in the jack-of-
all-trades business his father had
founded in this Muscatine County
community in the 1870s. Hotel keeper,
merchant and mortician, the younger
Rummells had learned that his
determination, ingenuity and in-
dustry could never gain financial
advantage in a town where three
almost-identical establishments vied
for the trade of just 350 people. Then,
in .the fall of 1911, Rummells
developed a chronic cough. As it
worsened during the winter, Rum-

mells’ doctor advised him that
“‘consumption” threatened unless he
got more fresh air and exercise.

In later years, Rummells recalled
the warning as being the excuse he
needed to change his life. In the
spring of 1912, Rummells rented five
acres of land at the edge of Nichols.
He had an idea of growing cabbages;
it proved an inspiration.

His fledgling venture turned a tidy
profit that first year, and the
following spring Rummells closed up
his store for good. In 1913 he planted
80 acres of cabbage. In 1914, 140 acres.
By 1916, his 770 acres were supplying
all the major produce markets of the
Midwest.

The town of Nichols owed its
existence to the railroads. Major
north-south and east-west lines in-
tersected there, and 30 or more trains

passed through daily. Oddly, until
Rummells envisioned shipping
cabbages to all points of the compass,
no one had grasped the profitable
implications of the town’s strategic
location.

In 1917, almost 10,000 tons of cab-
bage left southeast Iowa’s moist,
fertile fields at the direction of
Rummells and his wife, Della.
‘““Cabbage On Wheels’’ proclaimed
ads. “Am shipping cabbage daily,
July 1st to November 1st. . . can bill
you out a car tonight or divert as
many as you want.”

Buyers in Minneapolis, Chicago, St.
Louis and Omaha created a wave of
new prosperity along Nichols’ quiet
streets. Rummells employed 60
workers in his fields and hothouses;
the railroad built additional sidings
and expanded yard facilities,
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Harvesting Oats in Pike Township With Thresher Powered by Steam Engine 1916
Photo Source: Randall Elder
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Railway Carloads of Cabbage Going to Midwest Buyers in 1916

During the 1910s the Rock Island Railroad provided the Nichols community with an efficient system for
transporting the local cabbage harvest to buyers throughout the Midwest states. The Nichols school-
house built in 1872 on the east side of the Nichols Christian Church is missing from the upper right corner
of this picture as it was destroyed by fire on January 27, 1915. The date of this photo is August 8, 1916.
Photographer: William Crozier of Riverside, lowa. Photo Source: Mike Appleby




ELEGTRIG LIGHTS
FOR NICHOLS NOW

Nichols,. Ia., Aug. 5.—Electri¢
lights and power before the winter
sets in is assured this town. The
“juice” will be supplied from a cen-
tral station at Cedar ‘Rapids by the
Iowa Electric company.

At a special election held in the
town of Hills this week this corpor-
ation was granted a franchise to fur-

nish lights and power to that vil-
lage. This completes a' chain of
towns along the M. & 1. C. rallway
consisting of Hills, Wellman, Kalo-
na, Riverside, Lone Tree and Nich-
ols in which this concern holds the
franchise..

The franchise in Nichols which
was granted the Nichols Auto Co.,
was taken over by this corporation
early in July. The work of erecting
the necessary poles, wires, etc., has
been delaved unti] after the grant-
ing of the franchise at Hills. A
representative of the company met
with the town council of that village
and completed the necessary details
of acceptance, etc. This representa-
tive gives assurance that the affairs
of the transactions had reached the
stage where prompt. actlon im the
construction of lines and installa-
tion would be commenced at once,
the material for_the entire llnes be-
ing ordered.

This company proposes to give a
first-class service, both day and
night, and at rates far cheaper than
could an Individual plant hope to
do, for by supplying such a large
number of towns they have the verw
best equipment necessary for the pur-

ose.

The Muscatine Journal, Saturday, 5 August 1916, page 2
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Cabbage Under Cultivation Near The Town of NlChOIS in 1917

One of several fields of cabbage under cultivation by J. W. Rummells on June 5, 1917, near the Town of
Nichols, lowa. Photographer: William Crozier of Riverside, lowa. Photo Source: Mike Appleby




=

ik

A Family of 3: Harolde & Elsie Rummells and Their Ford Model T in 1917
In the 1914 school year, when Harolde Rummells was doing his Senior year at West Liberty High School for
his 4-year diploma, he met Elsie Pratt of West Liberty, then a Sophomore. Elsie graduated in the Class of 1916
and then spent the next school year at lowa State Normal in Cedar Falls, later known as lowa State Teachers
College and now as the University of Northern lowa. Elsie and Harold were married on September 19, 1917.

How the Ford Model T came to be a member of their family is another story. Its earliest ancestor had
come off the assembly line just nine years earlier in October, 1908. It would be the first affordable car for the
common people of America. Harolde did pay extra to upgrade from solid rubber tires to tires with innertubes
as revealed by the valve stems. But he would not pay for the available closed cabin. Harold and Elsie knew
what it was to have only a horse and open air buggy for local transportation be it summer or winter. For them
and millions of other Americans an open air horseless carriage was no problem. Photo Source: Mike Appleby




Susan Jenkins Nichols (1847-1918)
Widow of Benjamin Franklin Nichols (1825-1893)
Grossheim Studio, Muscatine, lowa, September 25, 1917
Provided Courtesy Musser Public Library




Waterloo Gasoline Engine Company

The Waterloo Gasoline Engine Company was the first company to
manufacture and sell gasoline powered farm tractors. Based in
Waterloo, lowa, the company was created by John Froelich and a
group of lowa businessmen in 1893, and was originally named the
Waterloo Gasoline Traction Engine Company. In 1892, Froelich had
invented the first practical gasoline powered tractor, and the new
company was given the opportunity to manufacture and sell the tractor
Froelich designed. Unfortunately, the tractor was not successful
commercially, and of the four tractors built by the company only two
were purchased, and these were later returned to the company by
unsatisfied customers In 1895, the company was sold to John W.
Miller and renamed the Waterloo Gasoline Engine Company. Miller
decided to stop producing tractors and instead focus on building plain
gasoline engines. .

Following several years of research and development, the company
once again began to manufacture tractors in 1911, but none would sell
well until 1913, when twenty "Waterloo" tractors were produced. In 1914
the company introduced the Model R Waterloo Boy. This tractorm-
mmensely popular, and over eig ousand were sold before the line

was discontinued in 1918. The company also had great success with

the Model N, which was introduced in late 1916. Despite the company's
name, both the Model R and Model N burned kerosene for fuel. By this
time, several other companies had begun to build and sell tractors, but

the Waterloo Boy was easily one of most popular.

In 1918, Deere & Company, purchased the Waterloo Gasoline Engine Company for $2,200,000. Deere & Company had been anxious to
enter the growing tractor market, but its own initial designs had proved unsuccessful. Executives at Deere & Company decided to purchasej
the Waterloo Gasoline Engine Co. because field tests indicated that the Waterloo Boy tractor had the best performance. After the sale was
completed, the company became known as the John Deere Tractor Company, but tractors produced by the company continued to be sold
under the Waterloo Boy name until 1923, when the John Deere D was introduced.

Source: http://www.antiquefarming.com/waterlooboy.html (2014.0226




The mature oat stalks in the field were cut with a grain binder that automatically tied them into
bundles with twine. The bundles were manually stacked into shocks in the field to air dry. The
bundles were then hauled from the field to the location of the threshing machine. The bundles were

itched into the threshing machine which would separate the oats from the straw and chaff. In this
case the oats are being discharged from the pipe (that can be seen just above the bundles) into the
grain wagon on the left occupied by the farmer holding a scoop. The straw was blown from the
threshing machine either to a stack on the ground or, as in this case, onto an elevator that lifts it to
the barn loft. The straw was used for bedding livestock. Power to drive the threshing machine|
came through the drive belt (seen here between the two teams of horses) connected to the pulley,
wheel on a steam engine in the earlier years and later on a farm tractor. — Don Smith, Editor

v~

Photo Source: Charlene Nichols Hixon




DEDICATE NEW
NIGHOLS CHURCH

IMPRESSIVE SERVICES FOLLO.-
ED BY SOLEMN HIGH MASS -

New (‘aLhollc Church Erected on Site
of Building Which Burned—Ic
- Elaborate Structure,

Nichols, la., Sept. 6.—Impressive
and appropriate sérvices marked the
dedication of the new Catholic church
here today. The services opened at
10 o'clock with the dedicatory sermon
by the Very Reverend Father Hannon,
president of Saint Ambrose college at
Davenpart. Many Catholics from sur-

rounding towns in this section of the
state were present.

Following the dedication, solemn
high mass was conducted, with the
Rev. Father F- J. l.eonard of Musca-
tine as master of ceremonies. The
Rev. Father M. Nolan of Missouri Val-
ley acted as celebrant, the Rev. Father
Jacobmeyer of Riverside as .
and the Rev. Father E. Gaule
field as ‘sub-deacon.

The new structure is one
most elaborate in this section
and was erected on the site :
church which burned March 13. A por-
tion of the outer walls of the old
church were used in the new building.
The style of architecture in the new
building on the exterior follows close-
ly the lines of the church which burn
ed. The interior, however, is much
more elaborate.

The building was erected at a cost
of $30,000, the use of the walls of the

The Muscatine Journal, Monday, 6 September 1920, page 1




— The Family of J. W. Rummells Jr. at the Rummells Family Home in Nichols, lowa, on July 12, 1921 —
SEATED L-R: JW’s son Harolde J. Rummells, Harolde’s daughter Gwendolyn Elsie Rummells,
Harolde’s wife Elsie Pratt Rummells, J. W. Rummells Jr., JW’s daughter Dorothea Irene Rummells
JW’s wife Della Coyner Rummells, JW’s daughter Amanda Rummells Shannon, Amanda’s infant
: daughter Virginia Norine Shannon. STANDING L-R: JW’S son Howard W. Rummells, JW’s daughter Helen
2 Marie Rummells, JW’s daughter Edna Mae Rummells and Amanda’s husband Harry E. Shannon.
T Photograph by William Crozier of Riverside, lowa. Picture Source: Mike Appleby Collection.
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Lacy #3 in Pike Township, A One-Room Rural Schoolhouse in 1921
Lacy #3, one of several rural schoolhouses in Pike Township, was located less than a mile due south of the
Samuel Nichols brick home and the Nichols Cemetery. The three persons standing in this picture, left to right,
are Della Rummells, her son, Harolde Rummells, and her daughter, Amanda Rummells Shannon. Each of
them, during various school years, served as the solo teacher at Lacy. Photo Source: Mike Appleby
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Cedar Townshl%‘ 2 Strawberry Hill,
Verla Garrett; Sand Prairie, Mrs. Cora

ANNOUNGE RURAL
“TEACHER ROSTER

RURAL SCHOOLS 1IN  SESSION
'rnmelgoufr COUNTY

v =2

ISome Opened This Waek—Bradley

Announces Complete List of
Teachers. 3

Schdol is now in session in all ru-
al districts of the county, according
o County Superintendent E. D.
Bradley. Some of the schools open-
led regular sessions during the first
week of September. Most of the
schools however, did not open until
his week.

The roster of teachers of all the ru-
ral schools in the county as given out
by the county superintendent today
follows: :

Bl Ingt. townghip—North Star,
Millard K. Mills; Lecust Grove,
Henry M. Vore; Kalorama, Minnie

Alice Goddard; Shiloh, Mildred Zim-
erman; Falrview, Garnet McGrew;
k Grove, Bellah Miller; Park
lace, Mrs. Ella Taylor. \

Brumwell; Cranston, .primary, “Mrs.

Rose SHellabarger, Cranston ' upper,

Mrs, Ida McCelm.

Fruitland »townshiE—Lone Tree,
Francis Cross; Cor , Mrs. Maggle
Hitchcock; Mittmann, Myrtle Rogers;
Olive " Branch, Ruth Scormann;
Fruitland, Adelmma Leesman.

Lake township—Lucas Grove, Eva
Mayer; Fairview, Alexia Hopkins;
Bayfield, Margaret Fiedler; Star,

{Gertrude Knight;” Union, Faithe M.

Walter; Hope, Bertha Shoultz; Pros-

pect, Naomi Garrett.
ip — Evergreen
Nook; Sue McQuillen; Sand Hill,

Zella Noble; White Prairie, Annie
Yarbrough; North Prairie, Gladys
Horn; Cedar Valley,, Effie Bailey;
Champion Hill, Mrs. Verne Miller.

- Orono township—Brockway, Mrs.
Mpyrtle ain; Conesville, Harold

Brehme, Mrs. Arthur Ingraham, Ruby

Skipton, and Cecil Bullis; Port Allen,

e, =
Pike township—Adams, Nina Quim-
y: Pike, Marte Babitt; Lacey, There-
a8 Ryan: Wild Rose, Mrs. Leonora
fox; Buffalo Bluffs, Hallie Les;
Margaret™ Schmiti; Willow
ithel Chown.

Moscow ___ Independent,
Busier.

Seventy-Six township—Walnut, Es-
ther Parmaleg; HIgh Frn,lrlé. Hazel
Thompson; Central, Mra, Nellie Ma-

honey; Green Valley, Willlametie
Uhr: Burr Oak, Goldie Hathaway.

Margaret

The Muscatine Journal, Muscatine, lowa, Saturday, 16 September 1922, Page 4 — Total Rural Teachers: 91

Wapsinonoc—Fleasant View, Helen
Matthews; Hazel Dell, Edith Bur-
kett; Federal Hill, Enex Beach; Plum
Grove, Bessie Lindle; Union, Louet-
ta Qibson; Athens, Myrtle Mills; Si-
loam, Grace Ridepour. ~

Wilton township—Yankéa Hollow,
Crystal Miller; Prospect, Viola Voss;
Sunnyside, Thelma Thornton; Rain-
bow, Francis Boot; Osage, Cora
Beard: Laurel Hill, Ella Kelly.

Goshen township, Dickerson, Luel-
la Gibson; Goshen Valley, Alice Mc-
Anulty; Penn Avenue, Mrs. Verne
Oepping; Cedarville, Elsie Toyne;
Independence, Helen Barrie; Union,
Helen Simons; Swamp, Mattie Rav-
er.

Montpelier township'—-Pine Mills,
Mrs. Ingava Meecum; Glendale, Miss
Nellie Ryan; Hazel Dell, Nellie Lee.

Sweetland township—Fairport, An-
nie O'Keefe and Gertrude Rock; Ge-
neva, Beulah La Fever; Redwood, Mrs,
Margaret Martin; Pine Bluffs, Nola
Hanzie; Sweetland Center, Rena At.
well; Mount Grove, Venice Sieichster;
Union, Fern Criger; Sweetland Valley,
kEdith Burns.

Pleasant Prairie  consolidated—
Pleasant Prairie, Grace Crocker; Ma-
ple Grove, Hazel Walters; Nolo, Rosy
Derby; Nicholson, Seleste Cronin;
Crab Apple, Inez Cross; Patterson,
Irene Carl; Melpine, Mary Raub.

Stockton consolidated — Stockton,
Melvin Toyne and Hazel Mudgett;
Center Grove, Viola Frick; Prairte,
Ella D. Paulson; Fairview, -Elizabeth
Fichtner.
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Town Homecoming Day in Nichols, lowa, on 6 September 1922
Peter Hart purchased the lot in 1906 and erected the two-story brick building. Dr. Virgil Muench purchased the
building in 1916 and had his offices on the second floor where he died in 1948. The building was destroyed by
fire on 14 January 1950. The office of The Nichols Gazette newspaper was in the Schmitt house for the duration
of its publication in Nichols, 1898-1908. Note all of the Ford Model T cars. The photographer was William
Crozier of Riverside IA. The picture was printed in the West Liberty Enterprise newspaper on 8 June 1978. The
picture above (with black text added) was scanned from the newspaper clipping provided by Mike Appleby.




— NICHOLS TOWN BAND PERFORMING IN FRONT OF TOWN HALL ON IJEM AVENUE ON 6 SEPTEMBER 1922 —
Band Members L to R: Grant Nichols — Willard Rice — Harold Rummells — Tom Carney
Raymond Borgstadt — John Oostendorp — Ben Nichols — Fred Hummel — Wig Wagner
Amos Borgstadt — Bernard Kirchner — Harry Shannon — Albert Quimby
Photograph by William N. Crozier, Riverside IA — Source: Keith Mills Collection




Benjamin F. Nichols (1898-1975, son of Townsend and
Dora Nichols) and his wife, Ora Ecky Nichols (1902-1984)
Wedding picture by Grossheim Studio on December 14, 1922
Photo provided courtesy Musser Public Library




Townsend B. Nichols (1874-1942, son of Benjamin and
Susan Nichols) and his wife, Dora Sutton Nichols (1880-1958)
Grossheim Studio, Muscatine, lowa, October 3, 1926
Photo provided courtesy of Musser Public Library
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Nichols Savings Bank, Nichols, lowa, 1928/

Leonard B. Smith, who had been Cashier of Nichols Savings Bank for 20 years, died May 2, 1928.
His son, Benjamin N. Smith, was Assistant Cashier. Following Leonard’s death the bank
directors hired a new staff of R. A. (Rudy) Daedlow as Cashier and Anna Nichols
as Assistant Cashier. Benjamin Smith would assist with the transition.

Left to Right: Rudy Daedlow — Anna Nichols — Benjamin Smith




Group of Nichols Business People Assembled North Side Iljem Avenue ca. 1929
Back Row L-R: Anna Nichols (Nichols Savings Bank) — Clarence Miller (CC Miller Trucking) — Unknown — Unknown
— Frank Mills (Mills Motor Co.) — Floyd Kirchner & his father, Henry Kirchner (Kirchner General Store).

Middle Row L-R: Joseph Borgstadt (Blacksmith shop) — Helen Mackey Rice (Rice Restaurant) — William Cone

(Barber) — Neva Rice Borgstadt (Rice Restaurant) — Emma Rice (Rice Restaurant) — Unknown.

Front Row L-R: Amos Borgstadt (Blacksmith shop) — Willard Rice (Rice Restaurant) — Unknown man & boy —

Unknown — Benjamin Nichols, great-grandson of Samuel Nichols — Lloyd Kile, grocery store clerk — Unknown.
Photo Source: William Newton




Nichols Christian Church 1929

This image was scanned from a print glued to the 1930 calendar published by the Nichols Christian
Church. The church was erected on this site in 1875. The Nichols Public School was located
to the right of the church from 1872 until it was destroyed by fire on 27 January 1915.
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Plcture of 56 Members of the NIChOIS Chrlstlan Church circa 1932

4" ROW: 1.Rev. Christian J. Sias 2. Mrs. Dottie Sias 3. Loretta Borgstadt 4. Ferne Harshbarger 5.Ruth Seaman

6. Christine Metcalf 7. Marie Ryan Borgstadt 8.Doris Poole 9. Pearle Metcalf 10.Hazel Poole 11.0ra Nichols
12. Neva Borgstadt 13.Floyd Kirchner 14. Walter Morris 15. Arley Coffey 16.

39ROW:1. 2. 3. 4.0daMorris 5. Marguerite Kirchner 6. Alvina Kirchner 7. Edna Kirchner 8. Alyce

Peterson 9.0live Meese 10.Abiah Hesser 11.B. L. Metcalf 12. Ray Swickard 13.Ralph Borgstadt 14. _ 15.

2" ROW: 1. W. R. Schmitt 2.Mary Adams 3.Ann Jones 4. Emma Kirchner 5. Anna Reynolds 6. Stella Metcalf

7. Sarah Shafer 8. Hester Ryan 9. 10. 11. Harley Ryan 12. Lila Adams 13. Ray Swickard 14.

1t ROW: 1.Ben F. Nichols 2.Robert Borgstadt 3.Willard Borgstadt 4.Rose Marie Goldsberry 5.Jean Swickard

6. Charlene Nichols 7.Lorna Nichols 8.Keith Nichols 9.Margaret Swickard 10.Betty Poole 11.Joyce Borgstadt
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Nichols Methodist Church on Main Street circa 1931

Photo Source: William Newton
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The calendar on the wall says
this picture was taken on
Tuesday, April 16th.
. The year was 1935 as it was
[g.’ v the only year that April 16th fell
& F - on a Tuesday from 1930 to 1945.

wil . N

Office of Mills Motor Co., Nichols, lowa, on April 16, 1935
In September, 1928, Frank E. Mills (1899-1956) and his wife, Wilma (Kirchner) Mills (1909-1993)
purchased the existing business of Nichols Auto Co. on the southwest corner of Main Street and
liem Avenue and changed the name to Mills Motor Co. Standing in the picture are Frank Mills (on
the right) and his auto mechanic employee, Frank W. Yedlik. Photo source: Keith Mills




Students at Lacy #3 Rural School in Pike Township, May, 1938
Front Row L-R: Helene Porter (NHS 1949) — Mervin Mills (NHS 1945) — Robert Oostendorp (NHS 1945) —
Vandermont — Kenton Mills (Memorial #197708551 Findagrave). Middle Row L-R: Jeanne
Porter (NHS 1945) — Ethel Lavon Bonebrake (Memorial #186136104 Findagrave) — Mary Jane Porter (NHS
1944) — Belva June Mills (NHS 1943) — Warren Porter (NHS 1945). Back Row L-R: Marian Wilkerson (NHS
1941) — Raymond Porter (NHS 1942) — John Porter — Frances Bonebrake (Memorial #135630650
Findagrave). [NHS 0000 is Nichols High School graduation year] Photo Source: Renetta Salemink Burlage.




Officers Named

“?® a -

By Bereans of
Nichols Chuirch

(Readers of Scripture)

Nichols — The Berean class ol
the Methodist church held their

reguldar meettng and Chrisumas
pariy at the home of Mrs. Fran-
ces Elder, Thursday, with 26

'“e'nbe"s and 15 Vvisiiors presen:,
fler the business mecung a pro-
gram was prescaled by the com-
mittee, song by grcup, reading by
Mrs. Elsie Kopp. duet, Johanna
Knoll and Mvrtle Slephens, in-
strumental music., Vera Elder.
pocm, Mes, Ircland, song by the
class and the class benediction.
Tre class presented their Sun-
day schoot teacher, Mis, Anua
Halleck, with a gift, afier which
2 10¢ @t exchange was enjouyed.
Refreshments were served by the
hostess, Mrs. Frances Eilder. Mrs,
\ett'ﬂ Nichois, Mrs. Amelia Quim-
Mrs. Lillie Richier, and Mrs.
'\'3r.c Sicpnens, 0 lhc Zollow-
ing Mvs. Vera Elders. Mrs, Merle
Erown., Mrs. Johanna Xnoil and

Jane, .AIrs. Cercelia Braun and
Carol Jean, Mrs. Clair Fridley,
Mrs. Grace Heizer, Mrs. Anna
Halleck., Mrs. Florence Nutler,
Mrs. Esther Woelever, Mrs. Anna
Borgstads, Mrs. Luey  Brown,
Mrs. Verda netcalf{, Mrs. Ildr.a
Poole. Mrs. "vlarxe h"'chnc" Mrs.
Marcaret Try, Mrs. Lorraine
Kirchner, Miss Gertic Kirctner,
Mrs. ‘Pear] Schmitt. Mrs. Rhoda
Hanson. Mrs. Minnie Dedrick.
MMrs. LElsie Kopp. Mrs. Anna
Mapes, Mrs. QOlive XKile, Mre. Ada
Brown. Ars. Emma Kirchner.
Mrs. Lotlic Porter, Mrs. Grace
Neff. Mrs. Mae Elder and Sandra

Billick, Mrs. Wanda Elder and
Jorey, :\l rs. Mollie Botlemly,
Jeane Elder., Anna  Allenstein,

Mrs. \hr tle Stcohms and Clen-|y
da and Mrs. Nettic Hankias of
Stamiford. S. D.

Tha following officers and
comnittecs -were elecled at the
meetng. for the cominy year,
Treasurer, Mns. Marie Kirchne::
socre:ary, Zsther Woolever: re-

for March.. \s. Marie Kirchner.
committee i,orramc Kirchner and
Francis Buser. President f{or
April, Mrs, Elsic Xopp. commit-
tee Grace Neff, Cecclia Braun,
Elda Abbott. President for May,
Alrs. Ada- Brown, committee.
Anna Halleck. Bess James. Nell
HCame:-': President for June. Kath-
ryn Hummel, committee Rensa
Rensbaw. Clarg Barnhart Verda
Meicalf. President for July, Mrs.
Grace Meizer, committee XKisie
Kopp, -Margaret Fry and Bertha
Nash. President for August. Mar-
garet Try. .committce. Mrs. Ire-
land. Johanna Xno!ll. Ada Browm.
President . for: Sepiember, Mrs.
Verda Mecicalf, committee’ Flor-
rnco ‘Miiler, .z Marie Kirchner,

Zathtyn Ilummel. P:esxdent {or
:tob»x Lothe perter, - commits
an Qlive~ Kile.: Mollie” Botiomly,
Cl:nr Fr:dler ,Pre« dent for No-
vomber, - Clairs Fridlev.® -commit-,
tes Frances- Elder, Lillie Richter!
Nettie Nichols.-Anna Mapes. De-
~ember. -Christmas party,: Merle

porter. Ada Bown. Pesident fo"slown Rhoda Haason, Ann Pike,

Jsnuary, Nyrile Stephens, com-
mittee  Beuicth Jawmes, GCrace
Eeizer and Mae Elcder. Prasident
{or *-‘eb"uar.\'. Mrs. Mae Elder,
commitiee, Lottie Porter, Netiic
Fox and Edna ‘Poole, President
{or March.. \s. Marie Kirchner.

Mrs. Woolever and Ida Heizer.

The Muscatine Journal
Monday, 8 December 1941
Page 17

A Listing of Members of the Berean Class at the Nichols Methodist Church in 1941




PASSENGER CAl

Two Well Known & Respected Men in the Nichols Community - 1943
On the left, Dr. Virgil Muench, with his car at the Sinclair gas station, practiced medicine in Nichols from
1910 until his death in 1948. He was so revered by the Nichols community that his funeral services were
conducted in the Nichols High School gymnasium jointly by ministers of the Methodist and Christian churches.
The Sinclair station, operated as Chown Motor Co. by Robert Chown (on the right) with his brother,
Louis, was sold around 1948. Robert Chown had earlier established a successful second business, Chown
Appliance Co., which would become his full-time occupation until he retired. Source of Photos: Randall Elder.




Nichols, located 14 miles west of Muscatine in Muscatine
county, will probably be the first town in eastern lowa to
have a permanent monument honoring the men who are
serving in World War II if present plans are carried out, Ac-
cording to members of the park board of that community it
is planned to have the monument erected by the latter part

of May so that dedication can be

made during Memorial day ob-
Servances, The park board Immediately
The ercction of the monument | set to work on plans for the

park, and last fall the actual
work of beautifying the site was
started, Farmers from the sur-
rounding community  brought
their tractors and other equip-
ment to town and spent three
davs in assisting with the job of
filling in and leveling off the lot,
After this work was completed,

is part of a project being carried
out by the park board in which
a community park will be estab-
lished on a vacant lot in the down
fown district,

Members of the park board,
who are in charge of the project
include Mrs, Emma Rice, chair-
man, Edna Hesser, Waller NMorris,

Mrs. Dora Nichols and Robert] the lot was landscaped, and a

Lewis. number  of trees and shrubs

STARTED IN 1043, planted, and the sidewalks laid
The plan for the community | oul.

STUDYING DESIGNS,

At the present time the boured s
considering several designg for the
monument 1o be erected in one cot -
ner of the park. Included in the
degign is one which calls for a
large concrete platform with the
crection of a stone at the back on

park and the erection of a monu-
ment honoring the service men
staurted about two vears ago when
a vacant lot was willed to the
town by T. B, Nichols, a long time
resident of the community and a
meniber of the family after which
the town was named. Upon gels

ting possession of the ftract of§which the names of the men in
lund, the town council appointed | gepvice would be carved. The
n park board to take complete ] platform would also serve as a
charge for establishment of the } handstand, Designs for the monus
park. Mrs. Nichols, widow of the } ment itsell include a large "V,

one of the

# decision as to what design will
be adopted,

Funds for carrying out the proj-
ect were raised in a recent cams
paign in charge of Mrs. Alberla
Kelly, Cilizens of the town were
solicited, and more than $1,000

(Continued on Nage 20).

(Continued from Preceding Page)

was raised which will be used for
the erection of the monument,

Members of the park board will
have charge of the maintenance of
the park for one year after its es-
tablishment, after which it will be
turned over to the town council.
RAILROAD AIDS.

In addition to the lot willed to
the town by the late T. B, Nichols,
the Rock Island railroad has grant-
ed the use of an adjoining lot for
park purposes, and this tract is in-

cluded in the plans being made by

the park board. The lot owned by
the railroad company has a tree
and a marker honoring Fred P.
Washburn, a native of Nichols,

who served as an employe of the

I company for many years, and the

town will take over the responsi-
bility of maintaining this memo-
rial.

donor of the land, is
members of the board,

an open hook, or a large archway.
However, the board has not made

The Davenport Democrat & Leader
Sunday, 25 Feb 1945, p.19

History of Nicﬁols Memorial Park (1945) on Site of Former Rummells Store Built in 1896
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A Veterans Memorial For Service in WWII 1941-1945

In 1943 the Nichols Park Board decided to create a stone monument listing all members of the “Nichols
Community” who served in the US armed forces during WWII. The memorial was placed in the newly
established park at the southwest corner of ljem Avenue and Short Street near the railway depot. One hundred

names are listed on the monument, ninety-nine men and one woman. Jeanne A. Elder, daughter of Charles and
Frances Elder, was a Lieutenant in the US Navy serving as a nurse. Photo by Don Smith 2016.0329.




Rice’s Café A Social Gathering Point in the Town of Nichols in 1949

The Rice Café staff in the picture above are, left to right: Willard Rice, his wife, Helen Rice, his mother,

“Grandma” Emma Rice and Loretta Christofferson. Rice’s Café was a focal point in the center of the Nichols

business district from around 1925 until it closed in 1966. For all of those years Grandma Rice was in charge

of the kitchen and when she and Willard and Helen all retired in 1966 she was 90 years old. She died in 1967.
Photo Source: Nichols 1984 Centennial Book, page 126.
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4-H BENEFIT DANCE.

AT MILLS HALL
NICHOLS, IOWA

FRIDAY, FEB. 2, 1951

Music By Prairie Landers
Sponsored By Pike Plucky Pikers

DONATION TICKET

Photo Source: Keith Crawford — Ticket Source: Barbara Elder




“jcalls during the past year. -~
For the- past -three years,: the
fire . department hiis _sponsored
the boy scout'troop in Nichols. In
addition, - they - -have' built: and
maintained . the ice ;skating ‘pond
located "behind the new fire sta-
tion for'the past tw¢ winters.

In 1938, the department was
reorganized ‘after the - purchase. of
the town an;l1 country ‘trucll;. On]}ff
, : gt | oo Itwo men who were. members o
yer; = door stamping, wrence : ; _

Whitlock, George Grhble; Herbert| e, Teorganized —dcpartment .

hmitt and William). Hollenbeck;| that, time are SuL. active fermber

ticket sales at docr,” Clarence at the present 4 1;{“% ¢ Cﬁy are

Hillyer and Max Hanft: law en-|Willard Rice and Ro g’: (f)w?h

forcement,i George iSutton -and|  Other active .me'glm }elrs SO 't’fl

Lester Hillyer. . F. e department are Rilph chmitt,

The next regular. meeting - of[Max Hanfi, Leon Rudman, Clar-

the Volunteer -firenien will befence Hillyer, Robert Hillyer, Les-
: : held April 25, with. the: anmuallter Hillyer, Floyd Waltman, John

& seibArink will. be seryec, elect:ionp of  officers .. scheduied.| bewis, Hubert Brugman, Ber-

The committee in qharge‘ of ar-|Ralph Schmitt and; Max Hanft nard Oostendorp, Evereit John-
rangements. for. the ' open “houselhave been ' serving s chief -and|ston, Leroy Marine, ‘William Hol-
includes -‘W. 'A. Rice, chairman;|assistant chief, -respectively, with lenbeck, Herb ‘Schmlitt, Vie Mills,)
Robert Chown, Jess Newton, Rob-|John Loeb acting. gs.appointive| George Grable; Lawrence Whit-
ert Hillyer and Bernard Oosten-|secretary and treasurer.’ . “llock, Jess- Newton, ‘Nigel Abbott
dorp. Assisting with! the serving| The Nichols Volunteer. Fire de-|and Al Hazen., -
will be the women’s ‘auxiliary, - |partment has answeied eight- fire :

_ Benetit Ball Set
The Muscatine Journal Arrangemenst *have also been
Wednesday, 6 April 1955, p.14 |completed. for the i17th annual

iremen’s benefit ball which will

— 2o e held Friday evening, April 15,

Open House at
: [ I L )

New Nichols Fire

z - ms ’ ;

Station Slated

t'Mills hall from 9 until 1. Music
Nichols. — Open house for the

ill be by the Leonard Reyman
new Nichols fire station will -be

orchestra. - :
held Friday from-2 jntil 8 p.m.

Committees for the dance are:
Orchestra, . Leon Rudman and
The.public is invitedjito visit the
station “and inspect the new

Max "Hanft; hall, Clarence Hill~
truck, Doughnuts.and coffee or




Photo: 21 August 2020

Band Shell Dedlcatlon NIChOIS, lowa, 15 June 1955

“Nichols — When the new band shell in the Nichols
park is dedicated Wednesday evening, June 15 [1955], it will
become a part of a long tradition of interest in band musicin
this community. First Nichols band was organized in May of
1893. Pictures of this old band are still in existence. Mr.
Paudett was the organizer. Members of this first band were
August Kern, John Kirchner, Fred Martin, B. L. Metcalf, John
Fullmer, Allie Quinby, B. A. Kirchner, Dick Walker, William
Wagner, William Kern, Clell Reynolds, Will Schmitt, Ward
Reynolds and Ernest Wagner.

“About 1912 the band was reorganized with the
following members: Allie Quinby, Clell Reynolds, B. A.
Kirchner, William Wagner and Ward Reynolds, all members
of the original band; and Harry Shannon, John Nash, Fred
Hummel, Polly Cone, Tom Carney, John Oostendorp, Amos
Borgstadt, Raymond Borgstadt, Ben Nichols, Ernest Kirchner,
Harold Rummells, Willard Rice and Lloyd Shannon. Director
of this band was Grant Nichols.

“In more recent years, the Nichols school band has
been the main musical organization of the town. School
records show a band was organized at the Nichols school in
1934. During the summer the school band played concerts
with several members from the old community band joining
younger musicians. *** “ Muscatine Journal, 15 June 1955.
The band directors in the Nichols school system for the years
ending in 1934 to 1961 were as follows:

Loraine Balzer (1936-1938)

Martin Crabtree (1939-1952 except military service)

Russell Kephart (1953)

Gilbert Lehman (1954-1955)

Delbert Hardy (1956-1959)

William Fabritz (1960-1961)

The funds for building the Nichols Band Shell came from a
bequest to the town for that purpose in the will of Mrs. Jessie
Swickard who died on 5 April 1952.
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Six Nichols High School Alumni in the Charles W. Elder Family 1961
Five Elder family children standing left to right: Betty Elder Bieri (NHS 1941) — Kathryn Elder Vaupel (NHS 1936)
—Charles R. Elder (NHS 1938 — Jeanne Elder Poeltler (NHS 1937) — Alice Elder Grable (NHS 1941). Parents seated
L to R: Frances Kirchner Elder (St. Katharine’s School, Davenport, 1916) — Charles W. Elder (NHS 1909). The
event was the 70 birthday of Charles W. Elder on July 30, 1961. Photo Source: Barbara Elder
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ST. MARY Y
— Nichols — _ .
Pictorial Directory } v -
1982 Lt = } ; Marguer :
Janet Windus Alberta Bekker Phil, Jill & Crissy Kaalberg Gerrie & Bob A. Kaalberg fgtectie & Ray Wibskaing

sgey

L

Tillie Lorber Dean, Anita & Jeff Milder Bill, Martha, Mary, Laura & Sean Jane & Scott Vetter

Peterson

& B
| B
\

i
Ron, Ann, Kevin & Scott
Wieskamp

Dan, Pat, Sandi, John & Josh
Christofferson

Mary E. Carter

Cathy & Dennis Cox

Helene & Jack Salemink Jack, Connie,
Simmonds

\ 4 Ve 8
John, Cindi, Galo, Joe & Sparky
Stroppel

4 [ »d
Gayle, Carol, Kory, Kyle & Katina
Kaalberg

Pictorial Directory, Saint Mary Catholic Church, Nichols, lowa, 1982
Directory Source: Carol Kaalberg — One Page Composite by Editor, NHS Digital Archives

s " R |
Mary Heffron Mis. F. J. (Marie W.) Kaalberg pvary, Laltoy, Leo & Dadnts

Marie & Leo Van Aken
ruesdale :
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| CITY HALL ‘
: NICHOLS, 10WA \
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New City Hall Erected in Nichols, lowa, in 1983

This was previously the site of the St. Nichols Hotel erected in 1872. It is directly across ljem Ave.
from the first “Town Hall” erected in 1907. Photo: Editor, NHS Digital Archives 2016.0329




Nichols boasts ‘new’ and ‘old’ institutions

NICHOLS — A new town hall and an old
town clerk.

Here you could easily call them two for (a)
Nichols. Both are institutions and a bargain at
the price.

The only real difference is that the town hall
isn't done yet and the town clerk is, if people
would only let him hang up his pencil.

Nichols is like any other small lowa
community on a hot summer day — it looks
empty. But the 375 résidents are there and they
can be seen strolling around town when the
temperature drops.

Whitey Hillyer, 73, however, braved a recent
90-degree day and sauntered down the street to
where | stood in front of the present town hall.

Rasdal

Eastern lowa
reporter

A yellow baseball-style cap was pulled down
over his face, dark tinted shades tucked inside
his glasses covered his eyes and he didn't seem
to be in a hurry. Neither was I. The humidity
was enough to slow down a turtle.

Whitey offered to show me the new town
hall. We walked at a pace that allows you to
catch your breath. Refreshing.

“We had to do one or the other — put up a
new building for the ambulance or put up a
new town hall,” Whitey said. “"We decided we
needed a new town hall."

The white building behind us, with a recently
installed garage door, is now the home of the
First Responders, a 14-member volunteer
organization that uses a rescue-type van for
emergency situations. Since the fire depart-
ment is in the same building, this arrangement
is logical.
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0-2006) - 1929 NHS Graduate
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Whitey Hillyer, city clerk of Nichols for the past 45 years, stands in front of the new:

town hall.

[Published in The Gazette, Cedar Rapids, lowa, 20 June 1983, page 5 )

The brown building in front of us is the new
town hall. The pre-fabricated 24-by-48-foot
shell was set up in -a couple of days.
Electricians and plumbers are putting in their
finishing touches and a 4-inch concrete floor
soon will be poured. The finished building will
be used for community activities as well as
council meetings on the first Wednesday of
every month.

The building is being financed through

$25,000 in general obligation bonds, purchased
by the local bank, the Farmers and Merchants
Savings Bank. The finish work will be
completed with volunteer labor to keep the
price down.

“There used to be a hotel here, but the bank
tore it down,” Whitey said. “That was about
three years ago. It had been used for a parking
lot by the bank. They're the one's that

purchased the bonds too, so it really is a town
project.”

THIS WILL be the third town hall Nichols
has had in the past 50 years — the third town
hall during Whitey's nearly 45 years as town

clerk.” 907]

In 1934, the town hall with jail was built
across the street from the new town hall. The
town offices were moved to an addition to the
fire station in 1968. The next move should take
place at the end of this summer.

Whitey has been through them all, living in
Nichols for the past 67 years. He was born
north of town, spent a year in South Dakota,
moved back to Nichols, spent a couple of years
in Minnesota and moved back to Nichols. He's
been here since 1918.

Whitey worked at Kent Feeds for 31 years
and was a security guard at Louis Rich Co. in
West Liberty from 1972 to retirement in 1982.
Now, he's spending time remodeling his house
and stopping here and there in town to see
friends.

Whitey is looking forward to the fun and
games of Nichols Day on June 25. Next year
Nichols will celebrate its 150th birthday, but
Whitey feels he'd like to retire from his $50 per
month job as town clerk by then. He's been in it
s0 long he can remember when he got less than
than $50 per year.

“I'd like to get out of being town clerk, but
people around here don't want me to quit,"
Whitey said, as we stood in the shade of Victor
Mills' service station and garage.

““They don't know if they could find
somebody else. But I'm 73 years old. And there
might be sometime on a Wednesday night, on a
first Wednesday night, I want to go someplace.

"But it's a good town, a really good town,” he
said, removing the dark tinted shades from
inside his glasses. “It's been good to me,” he
added, a twinkle in his eye.




Legal Notices @ ‘

NOTICE OF ELECTION
The annual election of Drainage

District #2, Pike & Orono T

will be held to elect 1 m”"??r":

3-year term at the New Nichols C‘?

Hall, January 10, 1984 from 1 - 3 PM.
Marion Barnbart, Sec.
Drai District #2

The Muscatine (lowa) Journal, Friday, 30 December 1983, page 2




Clara Frances Kirchner Elder was a Great
Great Granddaughter of Samuel and Mary Nichols
through her maternal lineage. Her mother was
Nannie Black Kirchner, her grandmother was Mary
Johns Black and her great grandmother was Elizabeth
Nichols Johns, the second born child of Samuel and
Mary Nichols.

Her mother died of what was then called complica-
tions of childbirth when Frances was not quite two
years old and her only sibling, Robert, died when she
was three. Frances and her father thereafter lived in
the large Nichols home of her mother’s parents,
Mary and Robert Black, at their request. Her father,
Bernard A. Kirchner, never remarried.

Frances attended grades 1-6 in the Nichols Public
School followed by six years at two private schools in
Davenport. She graduated in 1916 from Saint
Katharine’s School. In 1917 she married Charles W.
Elder. Her husband and their five children all
graduated from Nichols High School.

During her lifetime Frances assemble and preserved
a great historical collection of Nichols town and
school photographs. Two of her grandchildren,
Barbara Elder and Randall Elder, made that entire
collection available for digital scanning and building
the Nichols High School Digital Archives.

Clara Frances Kirchner Elder

BIRTH 25Apr 1899
Nichols, Muscatine County, lowa, USA

DEATH 22 Jun 1999 (aged 100)

Bettendorf, Scott County, lowa, USA

BURIAL Nichols Cemetery
Nichols, Muscatine County, lowa, USA 9 Add to Map

MEMORIAL ID 11171688 - View Source

SHARE =~ ©SAVETO  SUGGEST EDITS

MEMORIAL PHOTOS @ FLOWERS €

Fronces Kirchner (Elder) - 1916 Groduate
’s School

Saint Kath: Clara Frances Kirchner Elder 100

Davenport, lowa
Photo added by DonSmithlA

Mrs. Elder died Tuesday, June 22, 1999, at the home of her daughter in Bettendorf.
© Add Photos @ Request Photo Frances Kirchner was born April 25, 1899, in Nichols. She was the daughter of
Bernard A. Kirchner and Nannie Elizabeth Black. She married Charles Elder on Oct 9,
1917 at First Methodist Parsonage, Muscatine, IA . They farmed in Letts and Nichols
until 1943. He died in 1967. In lieu of flowers, memorials may be made to the Clara
Elder Memorial Fund or Nichols United Methodist Church. Survivors include
daughters, Betty Bieri, Nichols, and Alice Grable, Bettendorf; 15 grandchildren; 27
great-grandchildren; and four great-great-grandchildren.

Family Members

Parents Spouse
‘,’ Bernard A Kirchner B Charles Wesley Elder
ol 1873-1929 1891-1967 (m. 1917)
W Nannie Elizabeth Black
s Kirchner
1879-1901
Siblings Children
oV BT Robert Bernard Kirchner ) Kathryn C ElderVaupel
1901-1902 > 1918-1982
q Jeanne Anne Elder Poeltler
1920-1996
Charles R. Elder
Screenshot 1921-1965
- Betty Irene Elder Bieri
Captured on 22 Sept 2020 | rsidon
of Memorial on findagrave.com Alice Mary Elder Grable
1924-2018
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Charlene Nichols Hixon — Margaret Fox Oostendorp — Helen Miller Wiese
1941 Graduate NHS — 1939 Graduate NHS — 1941 Graduate NHS
Nichols High School Alumni Association Banquet, June 11, 2016
West Liberty Country Club, West Liberty, Iowa




All Attendees at Nichols High School Alumni Dinner
West Liberty Country Club, 8 June 2019 - Year of Graduation After All Alumni Names
Standing L-R: Randall Elder — Thelma (Blount) Rife —John Rife — Gayle Kaalberg (1958) — Carol (Sieren) Kaalberg
—Dennis Wieskamp (1961) — Rose (Krueger) Newton — William Newton (1956) —Jean (Lienemann) Hillyer — David
Hillyer (1961) — Virgil Oostendorp (1958) — Diane (Forsek) Oostendorp — Roger Wieskamp (1959) — Linda (Daly)
Wieskamp — Larry Green (1959) — Lavonne “Bonnie” (Paulson) Green (1959)  Sitting L-R: Donald Smith (1950)
— karleene (Wade) Smith — Sally Sutton (1958) — Phyllis (Salemink) Elder (1954) — Naomi Wieskamp (1954) —

Jacqueline (Renshaw) Bell (1955) — Willard Salemink (1951) — Judith (Mills) Bender (1961)




Obituary of Char Hixon 1923 - 2020

Charlene Ann Nichols Hixon, 96, passed away Sunday April 26, 2020 at
Windmill Manor in Coralville.

A private family graveside service will be held 1 P.M. Monday, May 4, 2020
at the Nichols Cemetery, Nichols, lowa. The service is being shared via live
stream on the Henderson-Barker Funeral Home Facebook page. The
Henderson-Barker Funeral Home in West Liberty is caring for Charlene's
family.

Charlene was born September 12, 1923 in Nichols, lowa the daughter of
Benjamin Franklin and Ora Elizabeth (Eckey) Nichols. She was a graduate
of Nichols High School and received her B.A. in Journalism from the
University of lowa. In 1956 she moved her family to Albuquerque, New
Mexico where she worked with the Oil News, later moving to lowa City in
1959 to make her home. On February 21, 1963 she was united in marriage
to Jack Hixon in Nichols, he passed away in 2014.

She was involved with Nichols family farm dating back to 1838 and was the
last family member to carry on the Nichols name. She had been employed

with the VA Hospital in lowa City working as a payroll officer in the accounting
department, and Hoover Library in West Branch. Since 1980, she had
worked part time as a secretary for the State of lowa Elderhostel, and taught
and worked as a genealogist in lowa City. She was a lifelong member of the
Nichols Christian Church, enjoyed knitting, genealogy, reading books and
was an lowa Hawkeye and Chicago Cubs fan. Char was a volunteer at the
lowa State Historical Society for many years.

She is survived by three sons: Keith Maynard Meacham of Muscatine,
Christopher Ben Meacham and wife Diane (Dee Dee) of Nichols, Craig Allen
Meacham of lowa City. Grandchildren: Sepal Anne Meacham and her
husband Josh Johnson of Portland, Or, Amanda Jayne Meacham of lowa
City, Andre Townsend Meacham and wife Jennifer of lowa City, two great
grandchildren: Seraphina Siying Meacham of Chicago, lllinois and Gibsen
Edward Johnson of Portland, OR. She was preceded in death by her parents,
husband Jack, grandson Craig Benjamin Meacham, 2 sisters and a brother.

Source: Web Site of Henderson Barker Funeral Homes, 30 April 2020

Charlene Nichols
1941 Graduate Nichols High School|
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Nichols Christian Church, Nichols, lowa, 21 August 2020
The red brick sanctuary, constructed and dedicated in 1875, is still serving an active congregation
145 years later. It is today the oldest surviving historic structure in the Town of Nichols. The white
wood frame structure on the east side of the sanctuary was added in 1951 to provide space for
Sunday School classrooms and a church library. Photo source: Editor, NHS Digital Archives
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Nichols Methodist Church, Nichols, lowa, 21 August 2020
This church, on Main Street,| was dedicated on 9 May 1910. Photo: Editor NHS Digital Archives
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Council Members Church of Saint Mary Nichols 2020
Standing L-R: Kory Kaalberg, President Pastoral Council — William Lenz, Member Pastoral Council — Thomas
Brugman, Member Finance Council — Stephen Brugman, Sexton St. Mary Cemetery — Marvin Wilson, Member

Finance Council — Gayle Kaalberg, Treasurer Finance Council. Sitting L-R : Margaret Matt, Member Pastoral
Council —Rev. Michael Spiekermeier, Administrator — Carol Kaalberg, Parish Cluster Coordinator — Cindy Massey,

Parish Lay Director. Missing : Dennis Truesdale, Member Pastoral Council - Adam Gauger, Parish Lay Director.
Photo Source: Carol kaalberg
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Roman Catholic Church of Saint Mary, Nichols, lowa, 21 August 2020
In 1874 the Catholic congregation was the first to construct a church in what was then the village of Nichols Station.
That sanctuary was replaced with a new structure in 1904 that was destroyed by fire in 1920. Using the foundations
of the second church, a third church was built that appears in the picture above. Photo: Editor, NHS Digital Archives.




Yesterday (1890) & Today (2020)

The photo on the right was taken circa 1890 of the
three-story St. Nichols Hotel erected in 1872 and Dr.
Carl’s two-story drug store erected in 1889. The
photo above was taken by Don Smith on September
14, 2020, of the current City Hall erected on the hotel
site in 1983 and Dr. Carl’s building still standing after
130 years. Contrast horses and 4-wheel horsepower.
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